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Financial and operational highlights HR&ERE

Financial performance B &X&R
For the year ended 31 March BE=A=+—HILFE

2005 2004
—EELF —EENF
HK$mn HK$mn Change
B EHET B EHET e
Turnover %28 2,017 1,783 A 13%
Gross profit £ 998 844 A 18%
Operating profit & &l 226 146 A 5%
Net profit attributable
to shareholders
BR SR FEAR R R 182 118 A 54%
Basic EPS (in HK cents)
BREARF (BL) 11.74 7.97 A 47%
Interim dividend per share
(in HK cents)
BRTPHBRE (B1L) 1.8 Nil £ N/A T8
Final dividend per share
(in HK cents)
FRABRE GBAIL) 3.9 3.0 A 30%
Payout ratio (%) JRE L (%) 49% 39% 4 10% pts B E
Gross margin (%) EFIZ (%) 49% 47% A 2% pts AR E
Operating margin (%) &EERI= (%) 11% 8% 4 3%pts BDE
Net margin (%) F&EFI=R (%) 9% 7% A 2%pts BDE
EBITDA
KREFFE - BE -
bk 958 S gkl 273 196 A 39%
EBITDA margin (%)
KREFE - BE -
e R AT B A (%) 14% 1% 4 3%pts ADE
Turnover &%
Singapore

N
9% (10%)

Taiwan
s

17% (18%)

Hong Kong
&

52% (46%)

Mainland China
L PAE
22% (26%)

Key financial indicators EZ I KiEE
As at As at
31 Mar 2005 31 Mar 2004
N R
—ETHF —ETNF Change
ZA=+—-B ZA=+—-H HE
Inventory turnover* (days)
FEEEH* (R) 39 37 4 2
Return on equity (%)
RN B HRE (%) 36% 33% 4 3%pts BOH
Current ratio (times)
BN R (£2) 25 2.7 ¥ 7%
Cash and bank balances (in HK$ mn)
BERBTHES (BBEET) 326 225 A 5%
Net casht (in HK$ mn)
REFHE (BEET) 311 190 4 63%
Total liabilities to equity ratio (%)
BEEY RS R (%) 47% 43% 4 4% pts A
Capital expenditure (in HK$ mn)
EAHX (BB EET) 50 34 A 5%
* Inventory held at year end divided by full year turnover times 365 days
FHAZFERRFERER65K
t Cash and bank balances less bank loans
RERBITHEHRBTER
Operating profit % E&F|
Singapore
il
10% (12%)
Taiwan
P2y
8% (12%)
Mainland China
REARE
15% (11%)
Hong Kong
]

67% (65%)

(') 2003/04 figures are shown in brackets
2003/04 FHFLUESRER



Regional performance analyses #ZittEXRE Z 5
For the year ended 31 March Z=A=1+—HLFE Double digi't

growth in turnover

Sales performance $H&EXRHE

Sales (in HK$ mn) Floor area (sq. ft.) Net sales per sq. ft. (in HK$) Same store sales growth* a nd net PrOflt
HEH(EWEET) REER(FEER) BEHFRFHERES) /5 SHE R R >
2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004

Retail B& —ERRE C—2TOF B® —TBRFE —ZTOF BE "—EBRRFE —ZTOF BE "—BRRE —ZTOF
Hong Kong &# 803 678 +18% 112,000 98,600 +14% 7,700 6,800 +13% +11% +23% o e s )
Mainland China AR 331 309 +7% 276,400 235,600 +17% 1,300 1,200 +8% +11% -19% SRR N AR
Taiwan &% 348 315 +10% 124,100 119,500 +4% 2,800 2,600 +8% +6% +15% &8 3 S =
Singapore N 191 174 +10% 30,200 28,900 +4% 6,600 5,400 +22% +12% +6% x'f_‘L%l?- 2R
Total &# 1,673 1,476 +13% 542,700 482,600 +12% 3,300 2,800 +18% +11% +10%

*

5 Same store sales growth is the comparison of sales of the same stores having full month operations in comparable periods
Sales (in HK$ mn) 9 P g p p p

e R E B L) B S 3R R B AR E MR L BB T A 1 2 S5 B R R Wi d e r] i r l S J
2005 2004 Change
B

Franchise #5378 —ETHF C—TTOF . o
L . 5 A\
Hong Kong — Export Global distribution network ZIR7 $H484% profrt margins
B — 1A 218 148 +47% As at As at
Mainland China HREIXBE 97 129 -25% 31 Mar 2005 31 Mar 2004
Total &# 315 277 +14% e —zemz Change
=A=+-8 =ZA=+-H Ee
Operating profit &% Hong Kong &
Directly managed outlets
HKSmn  58% BiREmEH 3 2 % ME=REL ERE
BWEET
160 _7I: 152 2004 Mainland China FE AR
- 2005 Directly managed outlets
HEEEEH 274 189 +85 O
120 —
% Franchised outlets 0
a0 BT EH 203 195 +8
— 0,
s R Y subotal sales growth
4 4+ Izt 477 384 +93 ) .
a0 - ‘ﬁi o 2 in export franchise
Taiwan &8 o
0 - .— Directly managed outlets bUSI ness
Hong Kong Mainland China Taiwan Singapore EEEEEH 75 71 +4
BB FREIARRE =y Eikd e A ’
Singapore 7N H:ll H "Tz A :é%%%ﬂT@
o o = 8¢ Directly managed outlets 0/ 4l A= i
Operating margin & E 7= EEEEE G 28 . o 47% SHER R
20% — ) -
4% pts B2 Other countries HAtER .
4 2004 Export franchised outlets I m p ressive network
16% % 2% pts B O 215 169 +46 -
T B e M expansion
0, A
12% = 1% 4% pts B R = ;?rfcltlfn;fanaged outlets . . .
" 10%
* : R 209 312 o5 in Mainland China
0, — 0
8% % Franchised outlets
b BT R 418 364 +54
4% = 3%
827 678 +149
0
Hong Kong Mainland China Taiwan Singapore

& hEIARE e HhE



Global distribution network 2358444

827 (678) wiananze e

Directly mEa?gag:;g 274 (1 89)
Cyprus 7 (7) Franch;(s«eg 203 (1 95)

Malta 8 (8) %ﬁ%ﬁiﬁ

St ' Malnla_nd aiwan
e 111g (91)° meiswt g (3g) o, — o275 (71)

Vletnam (6) N .i Hong Kong 32 (2 7>
Smgapore ( 7) Philippines

i 2 d | wa= 9 (9)
Y IndonEeﬂsE 5 (O)

directly managed and franchised outlets in Mainland China
([
477 (3 84) BB 1 R ETAC & 5 SR 7 B K

© 215 (169) geor franchised outlets

directly managed outlets in core markets of Hong Kong, Taiwan and Singapore
© 135 (125) Hanimamonst . amnmmamons

*  Middle East includes UAE, Qatar, Lebanon, Bahrain, Kuwait, Iran, Jordan and Saudi Arabia
PREEMEBESERE - REH  BEH - B8 BES - 78 - B RDENRR
() 2003/04 figures are shown in brackets
2003/04 FEFLATERE T

Dominican Republic
Z P MAENE

Colombia
EHmtt I

5(7) e
3(3)e



Corporate profile %4

Our mission is to create
incremental value for the
brand every day ...

in every way

Bossini International Holdings Limited (the “Company”; stock code on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“HKSE code”): 592) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”
or “Bossini”) is a leading apparel brand owner, retailer and franchiser in the region.

Headquartered in Hong Kong, Bossini launched its first retail outlet in 1987. Over the
past two decades, it rapidly established an extensive international operating platform
and distribution network that extended to a total of 827 outlets worldwide. Among
these, the Group operated 409 directly managed outlets in its four core markets, namely
Hong Kong, Mainland China, Taiwan and Singapore. The Group also further
strengthened its brand presence in Mainland China through the establishment of 203
franchised outlets. As for other overseas markets, the Group cooperated with its
business partners to establish a total of 215 export franchised outlets in 16 countries,
spanning from Southeast Asia, the Middle East, Europe to as far as Central America.

Renowned for its comfortable, easy to mix-and-match, colourful and energetic style,
Bossini offers a full range of good value for money casual wear apparel products,
including ladies’, men's and kids' wear, which are designed to fit customer needs.

Ay —
FXE BT B EE

EHRAREEERAT (AA5) ; EEBERBHERL
A2 WARE (RHRHED : 592) REMBA (AEEIR
[ER]) RENERSHRNORERBHEE A - BEBAS
HPTE o

BEEATRAES  B—hN\LERREBZEER L -
EPHN -+ FERARERE CEN T —ARANEIREEEF
ABRDHAR -  AEBEZIRARES27RIEH - HP 4097
NMRAES  PEIKRE - BERIFNEONAZOTSENESEERH
HAEEEESE - BIRRENSED  AEBEFEARE
BRAE203MIS LR o BAHBLHE » ASEEEEE
PEEERS » BRAA215R H DS M » DMK ~
R BNREEDENS16ERER -

EWERLSBENERMECRNAEARKERRAEE - &
BuE - BRRER  REEREVEME  XERATFE - 5
REH - ERHBNEREIMEZEEMBTHE
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Chairman’s letter to shareholders FEzRER 4

#B—TT= —TTNFEBLARE - NEERLE-MBFE

ZEEBRRE - RNERNEBIBBEIAE THEE o K
RARENTEERNABNGREEURFTNER - L5
MTHECE AR - IRRE(EFm A BT 2065 - THFAIR
RFEERERE  HAKEZEBEBRN —ENFE - BEW

It BMEERN THFHIERERE  2FEBNEEENA
MEMBE —REETBELHS o

-

-

In the past fiscal year, the Group was able to capitalise on the turnaround realised in 2003/2004 by
meeting, and in many cases exceeding, the Group’s goals set for 2004/2005. The most notable was
the double-digit growth in both top and bottom line figures. This was especially true in the first half
of the year, when net profit attributable to shareholders rose an outstanding 20 times over that of
the previous year. The second half of the fiscal year was a challenge to the Group because of the
unseasonably warm weather in winter. In spite of the unfavourable conditions, Bossini has
sustained and continued its growth in the second half of the year, thus achieving another year
of record highs in turnover and profitability.

BIESER

REBEFA - NEEEEERFNEAZ LTS R D
ISTHEEEIERIL R - MASETER _TT =
S ETPEEN3%EE 2028 (CEEN
F o E17.8187m) o ARERFIF R INE BT
0 EFELEAMEEDEE49% @ EiBm XN

FA=ZEBEPEE11% @ BE MR EFILIN54%

282 2618 (ZZEZTMF : B¥1.461E7T) ©

Strong and established growth
The past financial year witnessed impressive growth momentum in most of the
Group's four core markets and export franchise business. The consolidated turnover

saw a rise of 13% over that of 2003/2004, amounting to 5
HK$2.02 billion (2004: HK$1.78 billion). The Group’s profitability improved

with gross margin up by two percentage points to 49% and operating

margin improved by three percentage points to 11%. Operating profit -H ‘
thus grew 54% to HK$226 million (2004: HK$146 million).

Improved financial and operational indicators reflected enhanced operational HEMEMRART NS EY S RS ERENNE
efficiencies. It explained the year’s higher earnings per share of HK11.74 cents (2004: ’ LERBFAZEN 7480 (T - 7.97800) -
HK7.97 cents) and the rise of net profit attributable to shareholders to HK$182 \ PR FRFE EF54% EHE1.821E T
million (2004: HK$118 million), a 54% increase over the prior year. \ (ZZZF - BEI118ET) ©

BRARBREKRE A3.98 - ER B IR HIR
B8l — B2 —EERMREENTRE
BARFEAS. 7B\ (ZZ2ZMFE : 3.0810 - i=ZTZY
FNATHE —BRGAER—RARERE) - kS
L& B49% (ZZEZMEF : 39%) °

Final cash dividend per share was HK3.9 cents. Together with the interim
dividend paid of HK1.8 cents, the total dividend per share was HK5.7 cents
(2004: HK3.0 cents after adjustment for the one for one bonus issue of shares
in September 2004), representing a payout ratio of 49% (2004: 39%) for the fiscal year 2004/2005.

Annual Report 2004/05 %5



Chairman’s letter to shareholders FEZIRER K4

Business strategy: leveraging strengths to optimise expansion

In the year under review, the Group performed remarkably in accomplishing the tasks and goals previously
set forth and bringing Bossini closer to realising long-term optimisation. Supported by a network expansion
strategy that stressed optimum use of floor area, enhanced product design and quality that fit customer
needs, innovative marketing and branding initiatives, effective training and motivation programmes that
enhanced the quality of both front line and back office staff, and improved internal operation systems
that boasted high efficiency and effectiveness, the Group’s profitability improved during the year.

Over the years, the Group has accumulated a great deal of valuable experience operating in the Mainland
China market. Currently, Mainland China is adding retail space the fastest among all countries in the
world and its economy is growing at an astonishing rate. We believe the Group is well established to
take advantage of the Chinese retail boom, and we are committed to tapping the huge potential of the
market. Itis our plan to turn our Mainland China business into our largest turnover and profit contributor
to the Group in the medium term, and we will achieve this goal by expanding the Group’s directly
managed and franchise network there, in terms of both number of outlets and geographical reach.

The Group’s organic expansion plan is not limited to Mainland China. One of the brightest
developments during the past year was the 47% growth in sales of our export franchise business.
The Group’s future target is to achieve 30% annual sales growth in this business. Bossini is confident
of achieving organic growth leveraging its recent efficiency and effectiveness gains, network
expansion, brand development, and its talented management team.

In addition to expanding retail space and the franchise business, we plan to adopt a multi-brand
strategy in the medium term. This would entail the introduction of mainly self-developed new brands.

Apart from the recent explosive growth in Bossini’s export franchise business, we believe our impressive
profitability, proven over the past two years, shall strengthen the Group’s capability to capture the enormous
growth potential. These factors, compounded with our aggressive expansion plan for our distribution
network — especially in Mainland China, where we already have an established presence in over 100 cities
— will further contribute to the Group's success in the near future.

RIRM  REBED - BIERER

REBFERN  RAEE——RAENTERER  S#ETER
MEFERMERNBITESR - AREMNBZREERERE
BRARBEREOEENRE  BAERKET REENES
BEFRE  HTRAIBZ SRR MR MR - BB
BRI M AR BIART ATAR R R BB THE X - ARENRE
NEBEERGRRE MR EFE T A IMES ) -

RBZFRR  AEEERETPRREEZEITHAEETEEN
& - BT FEAMERAEREANTEMS  KEER
MR o NEBEEEAE - UREEDBRROTETENS -
BOOBEETOERE S - HAIEHEINPAARHBEAREZ %
BRERRANEENERE OGN 2 ZRERE - AERUE
1B AEEMENERANERERE RS EEREE - [
REERRAZBEZHE -

AT - AEBETOAH BN R AR BARERIS o 7 - A%
B EBEORE T ORI R - B EEE47%
MR - TEEE ] FEFE L E30%M B 1Z o T
BB RRER LT - D IBRIET - SIEORRARE
BB ENBTNER  BEEEELTNERLEERE -

BT RATEZ=RREFEEEBIN - ARBE TR EIET HR
MZmERE  TBEUBTTRENTRERE -

HAHEE - EEEBEMFERSHATEAM ARG D55
REEBAIRIER B ABPAREBEERANERE S - &
LB BREARMED HERE - LHECNEE100{ER
RS IR EAH) R BUABE TS IRV AR B R 3R S - NERBIRARK
RS HE — PRI
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Corporate governance and transparency

We at Bossini are dedicated to enhancing our corporate governance and transparency. The Bossini group policy (the “Group
Policy”), a stringent standard of corporate conduct, was adopted in 2004. Taking advantage of the Group Policy, Bossini’s
board of directors (the “Board”) aims to set a high standard for our corporate governance practices. Bossini intends to enhance
its corporate governance and transparency progressively. One of the steps we will take in the near future is to enhance the mix
and number of board members, with the aim of maintaining an optimal presence of executive and non-executive directors.

Strong corporate culture and a learning organisation

Bossini is a learning organisation and a large part of our corporate culture is focused on the “7 Habits®”. We encourage our
staff to make the most of themselves at the Bossini family. During the year under review, the “7 Habits®" culture was further
enriched and substantial efforts were made to encourage all-around development of our employees. Knowledge sharing and
reading habits were also encouraged. We believe this emphasis on learning will not only foster our employees’ personal
development but will also enhance their effectiveness at work and in turn contribute to Bossini‘’s business performance.

Commitment to sustainable growth

To deliver maximum shareholders’ value, we will continue to strive to achieve sustainable double-digit growth in both turnover
and profits. In the foreseeable future, such growth will be driven by an increase in our market share in core markets, especially
Mainland China, and the expansion of our export franchise business. Our mission remains to be providing good value for
money and quality mix-and-match casual apparel to consumers around the world. Our past success would not have been
achieved without our talented and devoted staff, and the invaluable support of individual investors. It is my pleasure to thank
all of the employees and investors who have helped make Bossini what it is today. We are optimistic about the Group’s future
growth potential and it is my hope that you will all accompany us as we work tirelessly for a better and brighter tomorrow
for Bossini.

LAW Ka Sing
Chairman

Hong Kong
5 July 2005
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Corporate governance B3

The Group is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance and further
enhancing transparency. Through continuing education for its employees and engaging the
expertise of outside consultants, Bossini will strive to raise the bar when it comes to formalising
the best practices of corporate governance. Being a company that measures success by profit,
not only by overall sales, the Group believes that it has everything to gain by improving its
transparency and communication with investors.

Board of directors

At 31 March 2005, the Board consisted of 6 executive directors and 3 independent non-
executive directors (collectively the “Directors”). The Group goes to great lengths to maximise
the efficiency and the gains that can be derived from a vital board of directors. All of the
independent non-executive directors (“INEDs"”) have confirmed in writing their independence
from the Company and meet the requirements set forth in the independence guidelines of the
Rules Governing The Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”). These INEDs are high calibre executives who bring a diversified range of
expertise and serve the crucial function of providing adequate checks and balances for
safeguarding the interests of shareholders and the Group as a whole. The role of INEDs is to
bring an independent and objective view to the Board's deliberations and decisions.

In addition, a seminar was conducted by external consultants on corporate governance for
continuous professional development of the directors during the year in review to enhance
their knowledge in this area.

AEEREHBFREEEAKF Y2 IBIERE < BB
BRBETRMIURIIRINEEXER - SMEBNEALEER
B o (ER—RIARRN (MIHEARRHER) REEXERR
B - REBR(E - IR ASHERE R ERR 2 MrER
TIREENHBZE -

=R

R-ZZZRAF=ZA=1T—H EERHNBMTEZN=%28
IFMITES (RAIER] AKX - AEEBNEBERERR
RIABERBFKF - 28BIIFNTES (DBILFRNTE
FDREXERTAFILIMENERE - WHTAHNEBHAR
SARARES EMARR (T ETRRN) ABIZIERESINR
E o BUEBVIFMTEREREFNITRAR - AIEHZ
EH)FEA - 7 AR EERE RN I FE - ARER
REAKENREENZ - BIFMTETNACTAEERIE
HBURFENER  UABEERIELZERIIRE °

o REBEER - ARETEINEBERAZEENHEEE
BREM T EABLEE NI E - MIREHEEER
Z T
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Three full Board meetings were convened in the year under review. The Board
is scheduled to meet at least four times a year to approve results, budgets, and
other significant matters. Regular Board meetings are scheduled one year in
advance to facilitate the maximum attendance of Directors. Minutes of Board
meetings are documented and the records are maintained in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations. Board members are supplied with relevant
information by the senior management pertaining to matters brought before the
Board, as well as reports relating to the Group’s operational and financial
performance at least 3 days before each regular Board meeting to ensure that
they have sufficient time to review the papers and be adequately prepared for
the meeting. Directors are notified at least 14 days in advance of regular Board

meetings to give them ample time to schedule and attend.

The meetings’ proceedings are conducted by the Chairman of the Company,

who ensures that each item on the agenda receives sufficient time for discussion
and consideration, and assures that equal opportunity is given to the Directors to
speak, express their views, and share their concerns. When the Board considers a
proposal or transaction in which a fellow Director has a conflict of interest, he/she

is required to abstain from voting.

Bossini values its Board and their insight. The above mentioned measures are
designed to make the most of what the Board has to offer and further enhance

the operation and effectiveness of the Board itself.

Annual Report 2004/05 4F
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Corporate governance 1E¥%E4

The attendance of individual Directors at full Board meetings for the year is set out as follows:

FRENEENESREBEHN L FLBERNT -

Number of meetings BERH 3

Members of the Board EERHKE Meeting attended HENEE Attendance rate HE R
Chairman *E

Mr. LAW Ka Sing BREXE 3/3 100%
Executive directors HTES

Ms. CHAN So Kuen RE=ELL 3/3 100%
Ms. Pansy CHAU Wai Man ABELZt 3/3 100%
Mr. Dickie FU Shing Kwan B & 3/3 100%
Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung TEZ S E 2/3 67%
Mr. FUNG Ping Chuen (resigned on 1 June 2005) HREfE (RZETRFEANA—BET 3/3 100%
Independent non-executive directors ﬁfz#ﬁﬁ§$

Ms. LEUNG Mei Han (appointed on 27 September 2004) 2EREZLT(RZZETHUFNAZTEBEEZD) 3/3 100%
Mr. Raymond LEE Man Chun (appointed on 27 September 2004) FXEEERZSENFAAZTEEEEZE) 3/3 100%
Mr. WONG Wai Kay (appointed on 17 December 2004) IZ’E%’%E(BA_Y = @¢+ A++REZT) 2/2 100%
Mrs. Winnie LEUNG WONG Wing Yue (resigned on 17 December 2004) ZERBEZT (RZTZNFE+ AT HET) 11 100%
Mr. David CHEUNG Sik Ho (resigned on 27 September 2004) RHREERSTEEFAAZ+EHET 0/0 N/A i
Average attendance rate FHHER 96%

Audit committee

The Audit Committee consists of three INEDs, namely Ms. LEUNG Mei Han, Mr. Raymond LEE Man Chun and Mr.
WONG Wai Kay. Ms. LEUNG is the Chairman of the Audit Committee and applies her professional qualifications
in accounting and financial management expertise in directing the Audit Committee. In accordance with the
Group Policy, the Audit Committee met twice in the year under review. Minutes from the Audit Committee’s
meetings were circulated to all Directors.

It is the Audit Committee’s primary responsibility to critically and objectively review the financial and accounting
practices and internal control of the Group. This includes but is not limited to considering the nature and scope
of both the statutory and internal audit, reviewing the interim and annual accounts of the Group, and reviewing
the adequacy and effectiveness of the accounting and financial controls of the Group.

BEREES

BERZBSHA=REITES  HHIAREMLL - FXAEERTE
HELE  RLUIRBRZBGNIE  MAES MUBERTHENESE
MBI REEZLZ B ENEN - REKERR - FZZBENEEFA
EARMAE®E  MERCHOEARIZES -

BERZBgNIREERRARENIM G L EFHED R ABDEEIEH %M
FERRE o IR (BLMERRN) ZREE RABEZAIME RHEE -
EHASENTHREFRE NN ANEE G LU BEENTBERE
R ©

Bossini International Holdings Limited 13 EBE AR A 7



The Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee are aligned with the recommendations set out in “A Guide for
Effective Audit Committees” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the provisions
set out in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices of the Listing Rules.

The attendances of individual members of the Audit Committee at audit committee meetings for the year are set
out as follows:

B ZESNRESERTESHMASRMN [ERE B S AWEFES
FraeEs Rk Em A AR REEE R TR —2 -

FNERZERMANEENEREERR AN L ER RN
T -

Number of meetings BERH 2

Meeting attended HiE & Attendance rate HE3R
Members of the Audit Committee EREEERE
Chairman *E
Ms. LEUNG Mei Han (appointed on 27 September 2004) REREZLT (R _ZEZNFAA-ZTELEEZE) 11 100%
Committee members £8
Mr. Raymond LEE Man Chun (appointed on 27 September 2004) $XT¢1§E$(H’\_ ZTMFALA-TLAEZE) 11 100%
Mr. WONG Wai Kay (appointed on 17 December 2004) IZ’EK%E(E/\ IE¢+ At+tBEZT) 0/0 N/A i A
Mrs. Winnie LEUNG WONG Wing Yue (resigned on 17 December 2004) REE AT (E"f TEMF+=A+EBED 2/2 100%
Mr. David CHEUNG Sik Ho (resigned on 27 September 2004) RHEFLE(RZZTTHNFNA =T HEHD) 11 100%
Average attendance rate T HER 100%

Management committee
Bossini’s Management Committee comprises four executive directors at 31 March 2005. The Management Committee
reports to the Board and is in charge of overseeing the day to day operations of the Group.

Internal control

In order to establish a sound system of internal controls to safeguard shareholders’ interests and the Group'’s

assets, the Group established an internal audit department in August 2002. The key tasks of which include:

(a) reviewing all material aspects of the Group’s activities and internal controls with unrestricted rights of access;

(b) conducting audits on the practices, procedures, and internal controls used by the business units of the Group
on a regular basis in order to evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control system established;
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() conducting special reviews and investigations into areas of concern identified by management;
and
(d) monitoring the corrective actions taken by relevant departments.

The internal audit charter was approved and adopted by the Audit Committee. The internal
audit department adopted a risk-based approach to develop the annual audit plan, which is
reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. A summary of major audit findings and
management responses is reviewed by the Audit Committee twice a year.

Codes and policies

Code of best practice

Bossini has complied with the Code of Best Practice as set forth in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
which was in force prior to 1 January 2005. All INEDs have been appointed for at term of one year
which will be automatically renewed subject to early termination by mutual consent or three months’
prior notice and they are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting (“AGM") of the Company in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

Bossini group policy
The Group Policy was first issued in March 2004. It is taken up for review and renewal on an
annual basis by the designated Group Policy committee.

The Group Policy laid down a code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions in
terms as stringent as those set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers in the Listing Rules. The Company, having made specific enquiry of all Directors,
confirmed that all Directors have complied with the required standard of dealings as set out
therein throughout the year. Employees are also not encouraged to deal in the securities of the
Company within one month before the interim and final results announcement.

(0 EREMBINFRETRIRS RAZ - &
(d) EEBEAREPIATETTHIRCESRE

EZZBECHEIRABAREZME - MABEZIBPIBERA

MR SEENTARGIEFEETE - Zef8lgmEREE

SEMIZ - BERZBENE —FM R SR BRI
KMEREOENFBERS

SFRIRBR

RIEEA TR

BMEE—BET ETRRMSE AN KERATR (R=F
ZRF-AHRAER - 2RBIIIFNTEETZENEZERR
—F - BRI RER=BEASELRMERRL BRKEH
B - BBIOFMITESHARARENRRERRA] - KRR
BERE EREREIREREE -

EIFEE BB F
SERRN _TTEF= AT AEENEERREZRE
FERA REH -

SEPRFEESLETEFRZNEET) - HEEREHE
MAP EM AR ERETESFR HMITETAI— 1 - AARIEE
u’@x%%éﬁ&‘” EREENFA-BETERETERRIN

ETRIMBENERERRE - ARBFTHBETRTHEE
E%Z‘t’“ﬁﬁﬁl —AAREERNRAIES °

Bossini International Holdings Limited E#i3EEFR £ @A A A



In addition, the Group Policy set forth a set of standards to all employees to govern the operations of the Group in
legal, financial, procurement, and public relation spheres. Employees are expected to strictly adhere to the Group
Policy and encouraged to alert senior management of potential cases of misconduct without fear
of retribution.

Public float
Based on publicly available information in Hong Kong as at 31 March 2005, there was a sufficiency of public float
of the Company’s shares as required by the Listing Rules.

Corporate transparency and investor relations

The Group strictly adheres to practices that promote and maintain transparency. Measures have been taken to
enhance transparency in financial and accounting matters. Via the corporate website, www.bossini.com, investors
can stay up to date on current developments and find the latest financial reports. In addition to annual and interim
reports, a number of press releases are issued every year and made easily accessible for the public’s perusal at the
corporate website.

The Group maintains active communication channels with the media, analysts, and fund managers in the form of one-
on-one meetings, press-releases, roadshows, and press interviews. Bossini maintains regular dialogue with institutional
investors and analysts and offers presentation sessions to them after each financial results announcement.

Communication with shareholders

Shareholders are encouraged to attend the AGM and communicate any concerns they might have with the Board
directly. External auditors are available during the AGM to address shareholders’ queries.
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Financial performance

The Group was successful in achieving double-digit growth in both turnover
and profits during the year under review. The pragmatic growth strategy
in network expansion plus the improved economic environment in all of
the Group’s four core markets accounted for the Group's outstanding
business performance in the year under review.

With clear corporate objectives and well-executed business strategies,
the Group achieved another year of record high results. The consolidated
turnover surged 13% from HK$1.78 billion to HK$2.02 billion. With a
two-percentage-point growth in gross margin to 49%, gross profit
grew 18% to HK$998 million (2004: HK$844 million). Focused on
effective cost management, the Group’s operating profit rose to
HK$226 million (2004: HK$146 million), a 54% increase over that of
2003/2004. Operating margin also improved from the prior year's
8% to 11% this year.

Net profit increased a substantial 54% to HK$182 million (2004: HK$118 million).
This indicated our ability to achieve sustainable growth even when gross margin
was slightly affected by the unseasonably warm weather in the second half of the
year. The 9% net margin was two percentage points over that of the prior year.
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Operating cost analysis & &K &5 47
2005 2004
—BETHF —EENF

HK$ million % of total turnover HK$ million % of total turnover Change
BEAET THBEXE% BEEET IHHEEREY ()
Turnover EE 2 2,016.9 100.0% 1,783.4 100.0% +13%
Selling and distribution costs ~ $48& & $HA A 575.1 28.5% 508.9 28.5% +13%
Administrative expenses THFX 177.5 8.8% 158.1 8.9% +12%
Other operating expenses Hith @M% 37.4 1.9% 42.7 2.4% -12%
Total operating expenses BEERX 790.0 39.2% 709.7 39.8% +11%

The Group's operational efficiencies improved prominently during the year under review. The overall same store sales grew
11% with the overall net retail sales per sq. ft. improved by 18% to HK$3,300 (2004: HK$2,800). We also managed to
reduce the total operating expenses to 39% of our revenue (2004: 40%).

Business review

Since opening its first store in 1987, Bossini has successfully expanded its business to about 20 countries around the globe,
from Asia to the Middle East, Central America, and Europe. The Group has been and remains a leading apparel brand
owner, retailer, and franchiser in the region. Currently, the Group’s apparel brands include its premier “bossini” label, a
widely recognised casual wear brand and “sparkle”, a younger brand catering only for the Mainland China market
at present.

Distribution network expansion

The Group added 149 new outlets in its distribution network, thus increasing the number of outlets from 678 to 827 mainly
in Mainland China and its export franchise markets. The Group’s directly managed outlets are found exclusively in the four
core markets of Hong Kong, Mainland China, Taiwan, and Singapore. In Mainland China, the Group’s directly managed
outlets cover 8 first tier cities and its franchise business now sells “bossini” and “sparkle” brands in more than 100 second
and third tier cities. Other than directly managed outlets, the Group’s distribution network also comprises overseas franchised
outlets in 16 countries around the world.
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As at 31 March 2005, the Group operated 409 directly managed retail outlets (2004: 314),
95 more than the previous year. The total retail floor area thus grew 12% to 542,700
sq. ft. (2004: 482,600 sq. ft.). After the restructuring of the franchise network in Mainland
China, the number of franchised outlets there totalled 203 (2004: 195),
8 more than in 2003/2004. For overseas franchise business, the number of outlets

now stands at 215 (2004: 169), with the addition of 46 new outlets mainly in the
Middle East and Thailand during the year.

Brand development

Adhering to its brand tagline “Color Our World"”, Bossini‘s goal is to raise our brand
value by consistently offering a variety of easy to mix-and-match casual wear for its
customers. Innovative marketing initiatives were launched in Hong Kong during the

year under review and brand awareness campaigns were conducted in Mainland China.

During the year, Hong Kong piloted several innovative retailing concepts including
infotainment TV commercials, the introduction of fashion ambassadors at the
Group's new flagship store in Hong Kong, and a world-class traffic count system
plus some other first-in-town marketing activities.

To further increase brand awareness among consumers in Mainland China, a
regional media campaign was launched using TV, magazines, metro and
buses to promote “bossini” and “sparkle”. Other campaigns included
joint promotion and cross-selling with other reputable brands.

’

Annual Report 2004/05 & #§

RIZZETRF=ZA=+—0  AEBERLZI09BMERETRIEH (2T
TIUE : 314[) - HE R EFEILMO5H - TEEMAEIERIL N
12%ZE542,700F 5 R (ZZZMUF : 482,600 5 R) o F£HE
REEM R E B A203M (ST M - 195[) - =T

T= /T ETPIEETEZANEIN T SM o BIMF I L5
RAE215M (ZZZTUF : 169f8) @ FAHFIE 746 - B4
PAREEEREH -

mhEmE

LATColor Our World] fEA 5% - EFisE— H AR RIREE
BEE  UNARFPREINEMNREER - L£EET
W ANEEEERBET AR ENMISHES - RSIMETF
B A FESR PR AR A B E R EED o

AEEEFAEATRAHENTERS  BEREBHELE
AMERES - REHREAERHEEEST - RETH
BB RO ERL - LR ERINTISEREE -

BiE—FRENTEAENRENEE  —ELESR -

M M THER R AR TEFEEHE [bossinil
[sparklel @2 A& AT BIE A RIEEE NEIT - H
fhiEERE R REEMEE RPN A S ERER
S o



Management discussion and analysis EEEzIw& 24T

Regional performance analyses #itEXRE 2 2 #

Hong Kong Mainland China Taiwan Singapore Total
BB R K BE =) ] g =
2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change 2005 2004 Change
Year ended 31 March HE=ZA=+—HLEFE Z—ZERE —_TTINF B% —TTHF _TITNF —ETRE —TTMF 2% —ZERF _TTNEF BY —TTHF —_TTNF
Retail Z2E
Net retail sales (in HK$ million)  Z&FHE8E (BB EET) 803 678 +18% 331 309 +7% 348 315 +10% 191 174 +10% 1,673 1,476 +13%
Operating profit (in HK$ million) 453 F| (&% 5 BIT) 97 68 +43% 9 22 N/A 18 17 +6% 23 17 +35% 147 80 +84%
Operating margin (%) EERE % (%) 12% 10%  +2% pts 3% 7%  +10% pts 5% 5%  +0%pts 12% 10%  +2% pts 9% 5%  +4%pts
Retail floor area (sq. ft.) (a) TEZEEE(FHR) () 112,000 98,600 +14% 276,400 235,600 +17% 124,100 119,500 +4% 30,200 28,900 +4% 542,700 482,600 +12%
Net sales per sq. ft. (in HK$) (b) & F 77 RFHER () (b) 7,700 6,800 +13% 1,300 1,200 +8% 2,800 2,600 +8% 6,600 5,400 +22% 3,300 2,800 +18%
Same store sales growth* 5 SHE RE I R+ +11% +23% - 12% pts +11% -19%  +30% pts +6% +15% - 9% pts +12% +6%  +6%pts +11% +10%  +1% pts
No. of outlets JEEHE 32 27 +5 274 189 +85 75 71 +4 28 27 +1 409 314 +95
Franchise Eeir i
Sales SHER 218 148 +47% 97 129 - 25% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 315 277 +14%
Operating profit (in HK$ million) &iE%EF (¥ EH7T) 65 41 +59% 23 33 - 30% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 88 74 +19%
Operating margin (%) L% (%) 30% 28%  +2%pts 24% 26% - 2% pts N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 28% 27%  +1% pts
No. of outlets JEEEE 215 169 +46 203 195 +8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 418 364 +54
Consolidated

Regional total BEigi8st )
Sales HER 1,035 835 +24% 443 459 - 3% 348 315 +10% 191 174 +10% 2,017 1,783 +13%
Operating profit (in HK$ million) &i@#@F (B¥EET) 152 9 +58% 33 16 +106% 18 17 +6% 23 17 +35% 226 146 +54%
Operating margin (%) EERFIE (%) 15% "M%  +4% pts 7% 3%  +4%pts 5% 5%  +0% pts 12% 10%  +2%pts 1% 8% +3% pts
No. of outlets JEHEE 327 271 +5 477 384 +93 75 71 +4 28 27 +1 827 678 +149
Notes Fi&E
(a) Asat 31 March

R=A=+—8
(b) On weighted average basis

RN

*  Same store sales growth is the comparison of sales of the same stores having full month operations in comparable periods
I HE R R AR EHN L BRBAANTEA N ZHEBELR
A No. of export franchised outlets is not included

TR AR EHRE
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Key operations breakdown and analysis

Hong Kong, the Group’s primary market includes both its Hong Kong retail business and
export franchise business, which accounted for 52% of the Group’s turnover and 67% of its
operating profit in the year under review. Mainland China was the second largest turnover
and operating profit contributor for the year, accounting for 22% and 15% of the Group’s
total respectively. Taiwan and Singapore contributed 17% and 9% of the consolidated turnover
respectively and 8% and 10% respectively of the consolidated operating profit.

Hong Kong

Hong Kong's apparel market is one of the most competitive markets in the world. The valuable
retail experience garnered in the Hong Kong market has contributed to the Group’s successful
expansion into other markets. The Group met its goal of expanding its presence in the region by
opening a total of five new outlets, bringing the number of stores to 32 as at 31 March 2005
(2004: 27). The Group performed well in both the retail and export franchise businesses despite
that the business environment was not entirely conducive in the second half of the year.

Retail sales for the year under review amounted to HK$803 million (2004: HK$678 million), an
18% rise over that of 2003/2004. Retail floor area increased to 112,000 sq. ft., up 14% from
98,600 sq. ft. in the past fiscal year. Same store sales grew 11% during the year. Operating
profit amounted to HK$97 million, up 43% from HK$68 million in 2003/2004. Operating
margin was 12% in the year under review (2004: 10%).

In 2004/2005, the Group’s export franchise business recorded under Hong Kong operation
had an impressive year, achieving a 47% rise in turnover at HK$218 million (2004: HK$148
million), contributing 11% to the Group’s overall turnover. Currently, we have 215 export
franchised outlets (2004: 169) in 16 countries including the 46 new outlets added during the
year under review. Operating profit of this business for the year was HK$65 million (2004:
HK$41 million), which was up 59% and accounted for 29% of the Group's total operating
profit, at the margin of 30% (2004: 28%). At this pace, we are confident in the superb
growth potential of this high value business.
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Mainland China

The Group began operations in Mainland China in 1993. Since then, the number of directly
managed outlets has increased to 274 (2004: 189), of which 85 were added in the year
under review, covering a total of 8 cities. Retail floor area totalled 276,400 sq. ft. as at 31
March 2005 (2004: 235,600 sqg. ft.), a 17% increase over the previous year.

The Group's first franchised store in Mainland China was opened in 1995. The Group has
now established a franchise distribution network of 203 stores covering over 100 Mainland
cities (2004: 195).

As part of its optimisation plan, the Group will continue to improve its operations in
Mainland China by strengthening service quality, providing more staff training and
facilitating knowledge sharing between the directly managed outlets and franchisees.
During the year under review, measures were taken to improve profitability. This was
done by providing extensive staff training across the Group from management to
sales staff. At the same time, marketing activities were substantially increased to
promote the brand awareness in the local market.
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During the year, it was witnessed that many franchisees, due to various reasons, failed
to satisfactorily manage their business and dropped out. In view of this situation,
major transformation of the franchise operation, aiming at streamlining the franchise
division and improving distribution efficiency, was started in the year under review.
Benefits of the transformation have been realised progressively and will continue to
manifest in the medium term. Despite the keen competition in the Mainland market,
the Group was able to achieve satisfactory results for the year. As the Group recruits
more quality franchisees to its win-win scheme in the coming years, performance of
the operation is expected to improve.

Same store sales for the Mainland China market recorded an 11% growth this year.
Retail sales surged to HK$331 million (2004: HK$309 million), a 7% rise over fiscal year
2003/2004. Operating profit was HK$9 million, compared with a loss of HK$22 million
last year. An operating profit margin of 3% (2004: -7%) was achieved. However, during
this transitional period of transformation, franchise sales dropped by 25% to HK$97
million (2004: HK$129 million). This led to a substantial drop in operating profit of
30% to HK$23 million (2004: HK$33 million) with an operating margin of 24% (2004:
26%). The overall turnover for the year was thus down slightly to HK$443 million
(2004: HK$459 million) with an operating margin of 7% (2004: 3%). Nevertheless, due
to outstanding margin and cost management plus the successful reforms, the country’s
operating profit at HK$33 million (2004: HK$16 million) more than doubled that of
the prior year.
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Taiwan

In the fiscal year under review, the Group’s Taiwan business recorded a rise in operating profit of 6% over that in
2003/2004 to HK$18 million (2004: HK$17 million) with operating profit margin at 5% (2004: 5%). Business was
stronger than expected in the first half of the year, but slipped in the second half due to the unseasonably warm
weather. Retail floor area increased to 124,100 sq. ft. from 119,500 sq. ft. in 2003/2004. Sales for the year under
review amounted to HK$348 million (2004: HK$315 million), 10% higher than the prior fiscal year. Same store
sales grew 6% for the year.

The Group directly managed 75 outlets (2004: 71) in Taiwan, an increase of 4 over the fiscal year 2003/2004.

Singapore

In Singapore, the Group added one new store during the year, bringing the total number of outlets to 28 (2004:
27) and increasing the retail floor area by 4% to 30,200 sq. ft. (2004: 28,900 sq. ft.). Same store sales grew 12%.
Retail sales for the year amounted to HK$191 million (2004: HK$174 million), a 10% rise over that of last year with
operating profit increased 35% to HK$23 million (2004: HK$17 million). Operating profit margin was 12%
(2004: 10%).

Liquidity and financial resources

For two years in a row, the Group’s cash on hand rose substantially. For the year ended 31 March 2005, it stood at
HK$326 million (2004: HK$225 million). The Group's current ratio was maintained at a healthy level of 2.5 (2004
2.7) and total liabilities to equity ratio was 47% (2004: 43%). We managed to maintain consistent quality inventory
management as reflected by the inventory turnover period of 39 days, a level close to prior year's 37 days. There
was a remarkable improvement in return on equity from 33% to 36%.

As at 31 March 2005, the Group’s total assets and liabilities were HK$824 million (2004: HK$638 million) and
HK$263 million (2004: HK$192 million) respectively with equity amounting to HK$561 million (2004: HK$446
million). The Group had net cash (total cash on hand minus total bank borrowings) of HK$311 million (2004:
HK$190 million) with total bank borrowings of HK$15 million (2004: HK$35 million).
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Capital expenditure for the year was HK$50 million (2004: HK$34 million), mainly for shop renovations in Hong
Kong and Mainland China.

Contingent liabilities

The Group had certain contingent liabilities with respect to business tax in Taiwan. The Directors, based on the
advice from the local tax representative of the Taiwan Branch, believe that the branch has a valid ground to object
the claim from the tax bureau in Taiwan, and accordingly, have not made any provision for the tax claim or any
potential additional profits tax liabilities as at 31 March 2005.

Human capital

As of 31 March 2005, the Group employed a total of 3,963 (2004: 3,230) full-time equivalent employees in Hong
Kong, Mainland China, Taiwan and Singapore. The Group reimburses its employees on performance basis and
offers insurance, retirement plans, share options, and discretionary performance bonuses.

Outlook

With proven impressive profitability in the past two years and recent explosive growth of its export franchise
business, the Group is poised to capture growth potential in the near future. The Group expects to meet keen
competition in the years head-on as economic globalisation continues. Facing these challenges, Bossini will
implement effective purchase management, cost controls, and a cautious global expansion plan.

In spite of the anticipated intense competition, Bossini sees measures of success not only in profitability but also
growth in operation and market share. The Group regards its export franchise business and Mainland China market
as its future growth engines, and targets Mainland China to be the number one turnover and profit contributor to
the Group in the medium term. Bossini is committed to offering more training to and collaborating more closely
with its export franchise partners, encouraging their network expansion and enhancing operational efficiency.

The Group expects the Hong Kong retail sector to boom as the economy improves and the number of tourists increases.

As the Group has already achieved prime location penetration, three to five new stores will be opened this year mainly
in residential areas in Hong Kong in order to benefit fully from the rebounding consumer sentiment.
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Management discussion and analysis EEEzIw& 24T

Adopting a rental renewal strategy that focuses on optimising floor area utilisation, the Group expects rental increment for
prime shop sites to be balanced by the mild rental increment for shops in residential areas, hence creating minimal pressure
on its overall profitability. The Group also expects its business growth to be in line with rental cost increment in Hong Kong.

The export franchise markets not only provide high growth potential, but also help diversify the Group’s business portfolio.
Currently, Bossini is investigating market development opportunities in India, Korea, and Japan. The Group will also start its
franchise business in Nepal. The Group’s goal is to expand its export franchise sales by 30% in the coming year; this logically
follows the almost 50% growth achieved in the year under review. The Group will continue to increase the collaborative
training offered to franchise partners and encourage export partners especially those in the Middle East and Thailand to
expand business, a strategy proven highly successful in 2004/2005.

The retail market and consumer spending in Mainland China is growing as reflected in current economic and retail figures.
Mainland China is also adding retail space the fastest in the world. Bossini is well established to take advantage of this
emerging market as it matures and aims to add more than 150 outlets in the country via its retail and franchise divisions in
the next fiscal year. By providing more staff training and increasing knowledge sharing between directly managed stores and
franchisees, service quality of the operations will improve and so will their overall performance.

To foster the Group’s growth potential in Taiwan, franchise operation will be introduced. More than 20 directly managed
and/or franchised outlets will be added in the coming year, riding on Taiwan’s general economic recovery.

Bossini is currently one of the leading apparel retailers in the Singapore market, which is mature and very competitive
like Hong Kong. The Group plans to spur sales growth in Singapore by increasing brand development and enhancing
outlays. Though the market in Singapore is saturated, the Group believes that profitability gains are attainable by
capitalising on enhancement of operational effectiveness and efficiencies in 2004/2005. It is Bossini’s goal to capture
the lion share of Singapore’s apparel market in five years.
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The Group is also planning to repeat the success of its Singapore operations in Malaysia by
operating retail stores in the second half of 2005/2006. The experienced management team
in Singapore will directly oversee such operations in Malaysia.
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Looking ahead, Bossini will strive to achieve sustainable double-digit growth in both turnover
and profits. In the foreseeable future, turnover and profits will continue to be driven by
increasing market shares in the Group’s core markets and growth of its export franchise
business. As a company motivated by profitability, the Group targets an annual dividend
payout ratio of at least 50%.
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On the operation front, the Group will continue to adopt a series of ongoing initiatives to
enhance growth. With cost effectiveness and efficiencies as priorities, the Group plans to
implement world-class IT systems to enhance internal operations, inventory management,
merchandise planning and forecasting. At the same time, the Group is also evaluating its

supply chain and logistic systems for room of further improvement. f '

')
Our capital expenditure for the coming year will amount to HK$60 million of which HK$50 REMNEARAEZ G HABETET AT BERRES  FEAERAE
million will be spent on retail business expansion and shop renovation in Hong Kong, Mainland 3 W EERE LEFEEEESTE T - M1 TEITERERAEARR

China, and Taiwan, and HK$10 million will be spent on IT system enhancement for long-term R MRS REEERE

efficiency gains.
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Bossini has in place an organic optimisation plan designed to enhance its position as a dominant
global player in the apparel market. Combining consistency, efficiency, quality, and expansion,
we aim to achieve increased market share in all core markets and seize development
opportunities in new markets. By accomplishing the tasks and goals set forth previously and
realising long-term optimisation, the Group expects to further enhance shareholders' value
in the years ahead.
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Corporate culture %371t

A strong corporate culture is one of the key success factors of an enterprise. In developing a culture
unique to Bossini, the Group issued a guideline entitled “the bossini way"” in mid 2002 to share with
all staff its vision, mission and values.

“the bossini way” is a framework of values that encourages productive habits and practices of
employees. We believe such a pronounced and unique corporate culture helps align the Group’s
and our staff’s vision, mission and values, thus empower the Group and its employees as a body to
advance in a consistent direction.

Bossini is a learning organisation. It encourages its employees to progress and pursue excellence
through providing them with on the job training and focused training programmes that promote
the "7 Habits®” and “7 Practices” under “the bossini way".

The Group’s mission is to fully implement these ideals throughout all levels of its workforce, creating
a deep positive culture capable of continually reinforcing itself. Since May 2004, Bossini has been
cooperating with the Center For Effective Leadership (HK) Ltd. to provide training for employees in
the "7 Habits®”. Bossini is confident that these efforts will benefit its employees and the Group as
a whole and will maintain them in the future.

“the bossini way”

Vision To be the top-of-mind brand leader

Mission To create incremental value for the brand every day ... in every way

Shared Values  Employees and the company are bonded by a commitment to serve each other’s
interests in the best way possible
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7 Habits® 7 Practices

1. Be Proactive® 1. Face Reality

2. Begin with the End in Mind® 2. Keep it Simple

3. Put First Things First® 3. Act with the Speed of Light

4. Think Win-Win® 4. Set Stretch Goals

5. Seek First to Understand, then to be Understood® | 5. Drive Quality

6. Synergize® 6. Create and Sustain a Learning Organisation
7. Sharpen the Saw® 7. Keep the A, Nurture the B, Discard the C
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Human resources and social responsibilities A W& RRHEEF

Human resources

Bossini firmly believes that employees are one of the most valuable assets of the Group and it
is our quality people and services that make the differences. We will be investing annually
3-5% of the total payroll for on-going career and personal development and 60% of the
training hours will go to front line staff since they are our first contact point with customers.

In order to deepen the “7 Habits®"” across all levels of the workforce, the “7 Habits®” culture has
also been integrated into our performance appraisal system for assessing staff performance. The
Group believes that happy and healthy employees make a better and brighter image for Bossini.

Social responsibilities

Bossini lives up to the motto “Color Our World” by adding “colors” to brighten peoples’
lives in every dimension. Bossini is committed to designing major events to aid charities
both in Hong Kong and regionally. One of the major charity campaigns was held in
September 2004, jointly with Yan Chai Hospital in Hong Kong. Apart from sponsoring
the activities, we also donated 2% of our total revenue earned during the campaign to
Yan Chai Hospital totaling HK$1.22 million.

In reinforcing the spirit of “Color Our World”, Bossini held a fund raising program to aid
victims of the South Asian Tsunamis and donated HK$520,000 to the International Red Cross.
These are the more visible activities and donations made by Bossini during the year under
review. Bossini is dedicated to continue and expand its role as a responsible corporate citizen
in the future.
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A caring company

Over the years, Bossini's contributions to help the needy and build a better world have not
gone unnoticed. In honor of our efforts, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service had awarded
the “Caring Company 2004/2005" Logo to Bossini in the year under review. Proud of the
recognition, Bossini is looking forward to continuing its course of service by coloring our
world through meaningful contributions to the society.

Companies awarded with “Caring Company” Logo
are recognised role models of COrporate citizenship

aw| A REIE esnas

caringcompany =
Savarcied by The Hons Eorg Counol of Social Serice
FAr R EARS
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Management profiles EBE&N

Executive directors

Mr. LAW Ka Sing

aged 54, is the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Law joined the Group in 1991 and has over 25 years'
experience in garment manufacturing, retailing and wholesale business. He is responsible for the overall management and
strategic planning of the Group.

Ms. CHAN So Kuen

aged 45, is the Director of Finance of the Group. Ms. Chan graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and
Oklahoma City University, the United States of America, with a Master’s Degree in Business Administration. She is also a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Ms. Chan joined the Group in August 2003. She has more than 21 years’ experience in auditing, financial management and
corporate finance in audit firm, travel, household appliances, semiconductor and retail industries. Ms. Chan is responsible for
the overall financial management, corporate finance, legal, internal audit and investor relation functions of the Group. She is
also the Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant of the Group.

Ms. Pansy CHAU Wai Man

aged 42, is the Director of Buying and Design of the Group. Ms. Chau holds a Higher Diploma in Fashion and Clothing
Technology from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She joined the Group in July 2001. She has over 21 years' experience
mainly in sales planning and buying work in leading fashion retail chains. She is responsible for strategic product planning and
buying, together with the design function of the Group.
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Mr. Dickie FU Shing Kwan

aged 55, is the General Manager of the Group’s operations in Mainland China. Mr. Fu joined the Group in February 2003. He
has over 32 years' experience in the areas of internal audit, business operations and general management and previously held
senior management positions with a number of international banks. He has also led initiatives in business process re-engineering
and cost management in the past few years. Mr. Fu is responsible for the overall management of the Group’s business in
Mainland China.

Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung

aged 34, is the Director of Production of the Group. Mr. Orr received his Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree in Economics and
Industrial Relations from the University of Toronto, Canada. He joined the Group in April 2001. He has about 11 years’
experience in garment manufacturing and merchandising. He is responsible for the Group's sourcing and production activities
for apparel and accessories.

Independent non-executive directors

Ms. LEUNG Mei Han

aged 46, was appointed in September 2004, is also the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. Ms. Leung holds
a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce from the University of Queensland, Australia and is a fellow member of CPA Australia. Ms.
Leung is the managing director of Somerley Limited, a firm of corporate finance advisers and a licensed corporation under the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong). She has over 20 years’ experience in accounting,
securities, corporate finance and related areas. Ms. Leung is also an independent non-executive director of Four Seas Mercantile
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (HKSE code: 374)
since 1998.
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Mr. Raymond LEE Man Chun

aged 34, was appointed in September 2004, is also a member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Lee is the chief
executive officer as well as founder of Lee & Man Paper Manufacturing Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange (HKSE
code: 2314). He holds a Bachelor’s Degree with Honors in Applied Science from the University of British Columbia. Mr. Lee is
also involved in a number of public engagements including being a standing member of the Political Consultative Committee
of Hainan, the vice-chairman of Yan Chai Hospital Advisory Board, the honorary president of the Kowloon region of the Scout
Association of Hong Kong and the president of the Hong Kong Road Safety Association. In November 2002, he was awarded
the “Young Industrialist Award of Hong Kong 2002" by the Federation of the Hong Kong Industries. In addition, in November
2003, Mr. Lee was also awarded the “2003 Hong Kong Ten Outstanding Young Persons Selection Awardee” by Hong Kong
Junior Chamber.

Mr. WONG Wai Kay

aged 43, was appointed in December 2004, is also a member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Wong holds a
Bachelor of Science Degree in Electronic Engineering from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is the co-founder and
chairman of City Telecom (H.K.) Limited (“City Telecom”), a company listed on the Stock Exchange and the Nasdaq National
Market (stock code: 1137 and CTEL respectively). Mr. Wong possesses many years' experience in telecommunication and
computer industries. He has worked at a major U.S.-listed computer company as a marketing representative and was responsible
for the marketing and the distribution of their computer products in Hong Kong from 1985 to 1989. He was also a co-founder
and director of a company principally engaged in the import and distribution of computer systems in Canada prior to the co-
founding of City Telecom.
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Senior management

Mr. Sanger YUEN Chi Wah

aged 36, is the General Manager of the Group's operations in Taiwan. Mr. Yuen holds a Diploma in Business Administration
from the Hong Kong Shue Yan College. He joined the Group in 1995. He has about 14 years’ experience in garment
manufacturing and retail industries, and was previously responsible for information system and business project management.
Mr. Yuen is responsible for the overall management of the Group’s business in Taiwan.

Ms. Barbara CHAN Ngan Ling

aged 38, is the General Manager of the Group’s operations in Singapore. Ms. Chan holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Sociology
from the Hong Kong Baptist University. She joined the Group in 1994. She has over 15 years’ experience in an investment
company and some leading fashion retail chains. She has also previous experience in human resources and training. Ms. Chan
is responsible for the overall management of the Group’s business in Singapore.

Mr. LEE Suen Luk

aged 41, is the Director of Global Business Development of the Group. Mr. Lee graduated from the University of East Asia,
Macau and the University of Hull, United Kingdom, with a Master’s Degree in Business Administration. He joined the Group in
November 2003. He has about 17 years’ experience in merchandising, buying, retail management, business development and
consultancy services in leading fashion retail chain, multinational consultancy and software companies. Mr. Lee is responsible
for the Group's export franchise business and global market development.

Ms. Linda TAM Ling Fai

aged 38, is the Director of Sales & Marketing of the Group. Ms. Tam holds a Bachelor of Science Degree in Management
Studies and Operational Research from the University of Leeds, United Kingdom. She joined the Group in August 2003. She
has over 17 years' experience in sales and marketing, advertising and branding in advertising agencies, logistics, retail, national
trading and telecommunication companies. Ms. Tam is responsible for the overall sales and marketing functions of the Group.
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Five-year financial summary AEHKEE

A summary of the published results and of the assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years, extracted
from the audited financial statements, is set out on the right.

AARAEEBEREVBREECTNEZRE - EENAER
B hEER S KBS TEREK

Annual Report 2004/05 4 #§

Results #¥74&

Year ended 31 March HEZE=A=+—HIEFE 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
in HK$ thousand BT+t
Turnover EEHE 2,016,941 1,783,418 1,691,443 1,588,473 1,554,567
Profit/(loss) from operating activities EEEIERN (FEB) 225,673 146,239 (66,065)  (29,892) 24,804
Finance costs BhE A (635) (4,387) (6,712) (5,333) (2,827)
Profit/(loss) before tax BRBLATRF (B58) 225,038 141,852 (72,777)  (35,225) 21,977
Tax 1B (42,908)  (23,756) (1,354) 5,456 2,822
Profit/(loss) before minority interests MRAOBIR R ALER, (B18) 182,130 118,096 (74,131)  (29,769) 24,799
Minority interests DERR R R - - - - (144)
Net profit/(loss) from ordinary BREMN BEEK

activities attributable FEA (R

to shareholders 182,130 118,096 (74,131) (29,769) 24,655

Assets and liabilities EER A&
Asat 31 March R=A=+—H 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
in HK$ thousand BT 7t
Total assets BEEAE 824,122 637,460 596,088 582,522 536,060
Total liabilities EE4E 263,084 191,775 322,330 237,334 209,673
561,038 445,685 273,758 345,188 326,387
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Report of the directors E£R#Hk&E

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
year ended 31 March 2005.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of the principal activities of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 15 to the financial statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

Results and dividends
The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2005 and the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 46 to 100.

An interim dividend of HK1.8 cents per ordinary share was paid on 30 December 2004. The directors recommend
the payment of a final dividend of HK3.9 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to shareholders on the
register of members on 30 August 2005. This recommendation has been incorporated in the financial statements
as an allocation of retained profits within the capital and reserves section of the balance sheet.

Summary of financial information

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements, is set out on page 35. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

Fixed assets
Details of movements in the fixed assets of the Group during the year are set out in note 14 to the
financial statements.

Share capital and share options
Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options during the year, together with the
reasons therefor, are set out in notes 24 and 25 to the financial statements.

Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.
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Report of the directors EEF/HKES

Reserves
Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note 26(b)
to the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable reserves

At 31 March 2005, the Company’s reserves available for distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, amounted to HK$226,980,000, of which HK$61,188,000 has been
proposed as a final dividend for the year. Under the laws of Bermuda, the Company’s share premium account,
in the amount of HK$ 1,855,000, may be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

Major customers and suppliers
In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the total
sales for the year.

Purchases from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 36% of the total purchases for
the year and purchases from the largest supplier included therein amounted to approximately 10%. Save as
disclosed in note 31(c) to the financial statements, as far as the directors are aware, neither the directors, their
associates, nor any shareholders of the Company which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital, had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers.

Directors
The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. LAW Ka Sing

Ms. CHAN So Kuen

Ms. Pansy CHAU Wai Man
Mr. Dickie FU Shing Kwan
Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung
Mr. FUNG Ping Chuen

Independent non-executive directors:

Ms. LEUNG Mei Han (appointed on 27 September 2004)
Mr. Raymond LEE Man Chun (appointed on 27 September 2004)
Mr. WONG Wai Kay (appointed on 17 December 2004)
Mrs. Winnie LEUNG WONG Wing Yue (resigned on 17 December 2004)
Mr. David CHEUNG Sik Ho (resigned on 27 September 2004)
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Directors (continued)
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 1 June 2005, Mr. FUNG Ping Chuen resigned as a director of
the Company.

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Dickie FU Shing Kwan will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the annual general meeting. Ms.
LEUNG Mei Han, Mr. Raymond LEE Man Chun and Mr. WONG Wai Kay who were appointed during the year will
hold office until the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence from Ms. LEUNG Mei Han, Mr. Raymond LEE
Man Chun and Mr. WONG Wai Kay and as at the date of this report still considers them to be independent.

Directors’ biographies
Biographical details of the directors of the Company are set out on pages 31 to 34 of the annual report.

Directors’ service contracts

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

Directors’ remuneration

The directors’ fees are determined by the Company’s board of directors (the “Board”). Other emoluments are
also determined by the Board with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and performance and the
results of the Group.

Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares

At 31 March 2005, the interests of the directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the Company or its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")), as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Model Code”), were as follows:
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Report of the directors EEF/HKES

Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares (continued)
Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Number of shares held,
capacity and nature of interest
FREE - S REREE

EERBROREERHO ZEDS @
RARB LR Z TR

Directly Through Percentage of the

beneficially spouse or Company’s issued

owned minor children share capital

B BB BK Total IEARRAIE T

Name of directors Bl REFFLHER A&t RAB DL EEHA

Mr. LAW Ka Sing 1,093,091,098 - 1,093,091,098 69.7 BRELA
Ms. CHAN So Kuen 2,332,000 = 2,332,000 0.1 PRE=MR 2T
Ms. Pansy CHAU Wai Man 6,012,000 - 6,012,000 0.4 AEEL+
Mr. Dickie FU Shing Kwan 3,332,000 - 3,332,000 0.2 B4
Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung 3,332,000 4,000,000 7,332,000 0.5 Tz A
Mr. FUNG Ping Chuen 4,728,000 = 4,728,000 0.3 iy ot

1,112,827,098 4,000,000 1,116,827,098 71.2

The interests of the directors in the share options of the Company are separately disclosed in note 25 to the
financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2005, none of the directors had registered an interest or short position
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ rights to acquire shares or debentures

Save as disclosed in the share option scheme disclosures in note 25 to the financial statements, at no time
during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company granted to any director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were any such rights exercised
by them; or was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

ERENARRBRE 2 R TIRER M SRR M L5 -

B EXAREEI  R-TERF=HA=+—RH ' EFHENEARQ
Al E EAIEEOEE 2 k)~ RO SESD - FARERES
KB IRBIZEI52{F T AR 2 EEBORE - SRBIFETRIZBA
BARE R R ERTORR

EEREROIES ZER

BRI M i 25 B AR T B C R AP EE SN - ARRINE
AERESERER T EMEFRRES B ZRBIRKETLHEL
BARR] 2B RESMES Mt 2 B - 1 F IR T A%
FREM - AN BISREALATHE A R R F A E S SR R 25
BEESATRNEAEMEABRBES I SER -
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Directors’ interests in contracts
No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of
the Group to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and underlying shares

At 31 March 2005, the following interests of 5% or more of the issued share capital and share options of the
Company were recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO:

Long positions:

Capacity and

EERNEGNhzERS
FARBEEEARAREEANBEARRII MEAREEFEE
%%ZEH/\%@EPE?ﬁ&ﬁ&%ﬁé?ﬁ&ﬂ g

FTERFARROREBRGO 2ER
M-ZEZRFE=A=1+—H ' RNRRERES R IAEEHE3361F
GEZEREEMAER @ TAATRARREBITIRA K EARES
HEAS5 %A RS

7R

Percentage of
the Company’s
Number of share

Number of ordinary issued share capital

nature of interest shares held EARARIEZETT options held
Name #4 S hEsEEE SRR iliie g L ENERR N PSR R B
Mr. LAW Ka Sing Directly beneficially owned
BRESRE EEEn#EE 1,093,091,098 69.7 -

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2005, no person, other than the directors of the Company, whose
interests are also set out in the section “Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares” above, had registered
an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

Sufficiency of public float
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the date of this report.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.
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Report of the directors EEF/HKES

Connected transactions and continuing connected transactions

During the year, the Group had the following continuing connected transactions, certain details of which are
disclosed in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). Further details of these transactions are included in note 31 to the
financial statements.

(a)

(b)

Property leasing

The Group entered into two tenancy agreements with Laws International Group Limited (“Laws
International”) and with Bright City International Limited (“Bright City”) on 30 July 2004 for rental of
warehouse and head office, respectively. Certain directors of Laws International and Bright City, who
have beneficial equity interests therein, are relatives of Mr. LAW Ka Sing and Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung,
directors of the Company. Both tenancy agreements are for terms of one year, commencing on 1
August 2004 and expiring on 31 July 2005. The rentals were determined by reference to open market
rentals at the inception of the tenancy agreements.

Purchases of garments

The Group entered into a purchase agreement with Laws International on 2 June 2004 (the “Purchase
Agreement”) for the purchases of garments from Laws International and its subsidiaries. Certain directors
of Laws International and its subsidiaries, who have beneficial equity interests therein, are relatives of
Mr. LAW Ka Sing and Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung, directors of the Company. The Purchase Agreement is
effective from 1 April 2004 to 31 March 2007. According to the Purchase Agreement, the annual value
of the purchases of garments from Laws International and its subsidiaries by the Group for each of the
financial years ending 31 March 2005, 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2007 will not exceed
HK$236,000,000, HK$330,000,000 and HK$429,000,000, respectively. The prices of the products are
to be determined by reference to the prevailing market prices.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions in relation to the purchases of garments set out above and have confirmed that these
continuing connected transactions have been entered into (i) in the ordinary and usual course of business
of the Group; (i) on normal commercial terms or if there is no available comparison, on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available from independent suppliers; (iii) in accordance with the
Purchase Agreement and on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Company as a whole. The independent non-executive directors of the Company have further
confirmed the annual value of purchases of garments from Laws International and its subsidiaries by the
Group for the financial year ended 31 March 2005 did not exceed HK$236,000,000.
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Code of Best Practice

In the opinion of the Board, the Company complied with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules, throughout the accounting period covered by the annual report. All independent non-executive
directors of the Company have been appointed for a term of one year which will be automatically renewed
subject to early termination by mutual consent or three months’ prior notice and they are subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the Company’s code of conduct for dealings in securities of the
Company by the directors. Based on specific enquiry of the Company’s directors, the directors have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code, throughout the accounting period covered by the
annual report.

Audit committee

The Company has an audit committee which was established in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules
for the purpose of reviewing and providing supervision over the Group’s financial reporting process and internal
controls. The audit committee has reviewed the audited financial results for the year ended 31 March 2005.
The audit committee comprises the three independent non-executive directors of the Company.

Auditors
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

LAW Ka Sing
Chairman

Hong Kong
5 July 2005
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Report of the auditors #&EmskeE

sl ERNST & YOUNG

= AR g e F KO

To the members
Bossini International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 46 to 100 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair
view. In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion,
based on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s and the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.
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Basis of opinion (continued)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy
of the presentation of information in the financial statements. \We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 March 2005 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ERNST & YOUNG
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
5 July 2005
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Consolidated profit and loss account #&18

Year ended 31 March 2005 HE-_TZTRAF=-A=1+—HBIFE

N2

m

&

2005 2004
Notes (Restated)
in HK$ thousand FIsE (&%) BT
Turnover 5 2,016,941 1,783,418 =
Cost of sales (1,019,259) (939,858) SHERCAR
Gross profit 997,682 843,560 EF
Other revenue and gains 5 18,058 12,388 H AU A R iz
Selling and distribution costs (575,137) (508,892) SHE R SHK AR
Administrative expenses (177,522) (158,123) THAX
Other operating expenses (37.408) (42,694) H 2B R S
Profit from operating activities 6 225,673 146,239 EEER R
Finance costs 9 (635) (4,387) BE A
Profit before tax 225,038 141,852 BREE AT R
Tax 10 (42,908) (23,756) I8
Net profit from ordinary activities
attributable to shareholders 11 182,130 118,096 IREREMNL B EEEFREF
Dividends 12 R E
Interim 28,240 - FRHEA
Proposed final 61,188 46,288 FORARH
89,428 46,288
Earnings per share 13 BRER
Basic 11.74 centsil 7.97 centsil =N
Diluted 11.41 centsfl 7.90 centsfll e
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Consolidated balance sheet #4&ES

31 March 2005 —ZTTRFE=A=1+—H

Notes
in HK$ thousand b= 2005 2004 BT T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Fixed assets 14 115,409 107,775 BE&E
Deferred tax assets 23 2,947 5,360 IRIERIHE =
Deposits paid 44,344 45,459 &S
162,700 158,594
Current assets REBEE
Inventories 16 215,302 181,901 FE
Debtors 17 60,352 37,929 FEU AR X
Bills receivable 4,064 4,182 N =E
Deposits paid 23,820 16,942 BEffi&E®
Prepayments and other receivables 31,988 12,420 TR FRIE R A FE MR IE
Tax recoverable 1 - AU B R
Cash and cash equivalents 18 325,895 225,492 RekReHEER
661,422 478,866
Current liabilities REBEE
Creditors and accruals 19 184,325 128,264 FES BRI FE AT BRIE
Bills payable 25,212 9,035 FERTE=IR
Tax payable 29,738 11,193 FEBTL K
Due to related companies 20 7,398 7,245 FEfT B A RIFIE
Interest-bearing bank loans 21 15,000 20,000 AT EIRITER
261,673 175,737
Net current assets 399,749 303,129 REBEERE
Total assets less current liabilities 562,449 461,723 RABEBEEREEHLAE
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Consolidated balance sheet Zé&8EEER

31 March 2005 —ZEZERF=A=+—H

Notes
in HK$ thousand Lz 2005 2004 BT T
Non-current liabilities FRBAE
Interest-bearing bank loans 21 - 15,000 STERITER
Provisions 22 913 1,038 B
Deferred tax liabilities 23 498 - FET IR A&
1,411 16,038

561,038 445,685
Capital and reserves BEXR#iE
Issued capital 24 156,891 77,146 BEITRA
Reserves 26(a) 342,959 322,251 (]
Proposed final dividend 12 61,188 46,288 FOR R AR B

561,038 445,685
LAW Ka Sing ZZXE CHAN So Kuen [R%15
Director % Director %
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Year ended 31 March 2005 HE-_TZTRAF=-A=1+—HBIFE

S

SEDZF MK

Share Exchange Proposed
Issued premium Capital Contributed fluctuation Reserve Retained final

in HK$ thousand Note capital account reserve® surplus® reserve funds© profits dividend Total
BT Mzt BEBIRA R tn i B R BAREE AR INERE AR EEESO REBHEN  HRREBRS e
At 1 April 2003
RZZEZ=F1H—H 51,431 38,209 2,281 99,175 9,312 1,750 71,600 - 273,758
Exchange realignment and net gains not

recognised in the profit and loss account
JEH AR RN B R R R 2 F s = - - - 3,295 - - - 3,295
Issue of rights shares
BT 24 25,715 30,859 - - - - - - 56,574
Share issue expenses
BTN 24 - (839) - - - - - - (839)
Recognition of negative goodwill upon

liquidation of a subsidiary

R—ITERRERE 2 8BS = = (5,199) - - - - - (5,199)
Net profit for the year
FRF A = - - - - - 118,096 - 118,096
Proposed final 2004 dividend
R — T NERAKRE = = = = - - (46,288) 46,288 -
At 31 March 2004
RZZEZTWE=A=+—H 77,146 68,229* (2,918)* 99,175* 12,607* 1,750* 143,408* 46,288 445,685
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity #ZREREZBEHRE
Year ended 31 March 2005 #HE_ZTZERF=A=+—HILFE

Share Exchange Proposed
Issued premium Capital Contributed fluctuation Reserve Retained final
in HK$ thousand Note capital account reserve® surplus® reserve funds© profits dividend Total
BT Mzt  BBIRA fetn i B R BAfEE MARERY INEREFEE EEESO REBHEN  HRREBRS HBE
At 1 April 2004
R-ZZEZWFMA—H 77,146 68,229 (2,918) 99,175 12,607 1,750 143,408 46,288 445,685
Final 2004 dividend declared
BEERZZZTHFREARE = = = = = - - (46,288) (46,288)
Exchange realignment and net gains not
recognised in the profit and loss account
JE R AR MR R R 2 F M E - - - - 3,297 - - - 3,297
Issue of bonus shares
BATAIR 24 77,146 (68,229) - (8,917) - - - - -
Exercise of share options
1T ARAE 24 2,599 1,949 = = = - - _ 4,548
Share issue expenses
BITRM X 24 - (94) - - - - - - (94)
Net profit for the year
FRFRAN = = = = = = 182,130 - 182,130
Interim 2005 dividend
—ETRFHHIRE = = = = = - (28,240) - (28,240)
Proposed final 2005 dividend
BEK-_ETHERAKRE = = = = = - (61,188) 61,188 -
At 31 March 2005
RZETRE=A=+—H 156,891 1,855* (2,918)* 90,258* 15,904 * 1,750* 236,110* 61,188 561,038
e These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$342,959,000 (2004: HK$322,251,000) in the @ HERFRERBELSINGEEEEBRAZKRESEHER
consolidated balance sheet. 342,959,0007T (ZZEZT P4 « j##322,251,0007T) °
Notes: Mz
(a) The capital reserve of the Group represents goodwill and negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries (a) AEEZERNFERBEFERERNBARMEE HEBREN
in prior years. = .
(b) Thg cgn‘i/r?ka)usted surplus of the Group represents the difference between the nominal value of the share capital issued (b) REEBZ BABBREB—NN=F ETAIRER S B S A FTKE 2 i

by the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and the share premium account of the subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the Group reorganisation prior to the listing of the Company’s shares in 1993.

(c) In accordance with the financial regulations applicable in Mainland China, a portion of the profits of a subsidiary in (c)
Mainland China has been transferred to reserve funds which are restricted as to use.

BRRZBEARB MG ERGERAARDETZRAEEZZE
Lol

IRIBE AR A BRRE 2 BT R 01 - A BIRRE — MY B 1 )2 8B40 i
NEEBEZERGIBGEZHEES
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Consolidated cash flow statement #4B472%

Year ended 31 March 2005 BE_TTHRF=A=1+—HLFE

Notes

in HK$ thousand Lz 2005 2004 BT T
Cash flows from operating activities EEXBZRERE
Profit before tax 225,038 141,852 R A AT A
Adjustments for: B

Finance costs 9 635 4,387 [ELE= VDN

Interest income 5 (1,789) (1,233) F2 A

Inventory provision 6 34,645 18,285 FERE

Loss on disposal of fixed assets 6 2,982 6,296 HEREEEZEE

Depreciation 6 47,600 48,997 e

Negative goodwill recognised as income upon

liquidation of a subsidiary 5 - (5,199) HR—MBARERK BHE
Write-back of impairment in value of
leasehold land and buildings 5 (8,000) - T E 1ty R FIR(E R

Operating profit before working capital changes 301,111 213,385 EEESEHHNEE R
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (65,815) 31,564 T (& R
(Increase)/decrease in debtors (21,985) 11,804 JEURBR Zk (38:00) TRk
Decrease in bills receivable 118 7,446 FEURE R
(Increase)/decrease in deposits paid (5,227) 5,182 EAHESE () E
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and other receivables (19,220) 3,766 TaARRIE K E At B U AR 18 (38 00) R
Increase/(decrease) in creditors and accruals 54,867 (22,749) FETBR 7k K FEETERTEIZ i, (Rl A)
Increase/(decrease) in bills payable 15,936 (32,695) FERTE=EIE N, ORid)
Increase in amount due to related companies 153 7,245 FEAST RS A RIFIEIE AN
Decrease in provisions (125) - B
Cash generated from operations 259,813 224,948 BEEBE 2R
Interest paid (635) (4,387) EARALE
Hong Kong profits tax paid (15,414) (1,987) ENEBNEH
Overseas taxes (paid)/refunded (6,043) 1,846 (B EREZ G
Net cash inflow from operating activities 237,721 220,420 EEEB 2R ERAFER
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Consolidated cash flow statement ZERE&HER

Year ended 31 March 2005 #HE-ZTTRF=A=1+—HILtFE

Notes
in HK$ thousand Lz 2005 2004 BT T
Net cash inflow from operating activities 237,721 220,420 EEEBZRESMANRER
Cash flows from investing activities RETHZRERE
Interest received 1,789 1,233 BRI
Purchases of fixed assets 14 (50,046) (34,495) BEEEEAE
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 507 445 & EE B ESHRIE
Net cash outflow from investing activities (47,750) (32,817) WEEE) 2 EM L HE
Cash flows from financing activities METHZRERE
Proceeds from issue of rights shares 24 - 56,574 BATHARAR A P15 FIE
Proceeds from issue of shares upon exercise
of share options 24 4,548 - BT BRI BT (D 2 TS 5/IA
Share issue expenses 24 (94) (839) BTN
Dividends paid (74,528) - BEfRE
New bank loans - 109,212 FIGIRITERK
Repayment of bank loans (20,000) (203,788) ERRITER
Net cash outflow from financing activities (90,074) (38,841) BEEE < H R FE
Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents 99,897 148,762 ReRREEEBE ZFEM
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 225,492 76,134 REA—BZzH&MREEEIER
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 506 596 INERBREEH) 28 - 55
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 325,895 225,492 REA=+—HZRERBEELEEHER
Analysis of balances of cash and ReRBREEEBELEHRDN
cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances 18 274,432 183,135 & RIRITHER
Time deposits with original maturity of less than
three months when acquired 18 51,463 42,357 RIREZIEB PR =18 R 2 EHFR
325,895 225,492
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Balance Sheet &E&&%

31 March 2005 —ZTTRFE=A=1+—H

Notes
in HK$ thousand b= 2005 2004 BT T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries 15 116,421 116,421 RSB AR 2HE
Current assets REBEE
Due from subsidiaries 15 269,617 243,223 R B A R FIE
Prepayments 210 222 TR
Tax recoverable 47 216 EEEEEN
Cash and cash equivalents 18 564 126 HRekIREeEEEE
270,438 243,787
Current liabilities REBEE
Creditors and accruals 19 1,133 943 FES BRI FE AT BRIE
Tax payable - 113 FEAT K
1,133 1,056
Net current assets 269,305 242,731 MEEEFRE
385,726 359,152
Capital and reserves BEERK#E
Issued capital 24 156,891 77,146 BT
Reserves 26(b) 167,647 235,718 E
Proposed final dividend 12 61,188 46,288 FOR R AR S
385,726 359,152

LAW Ka Sing BXRE
Director &%
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Notes to financial statements Ei#R&zHIE:

31 March 2005 —ZTTRFE=A=1+—H

Corporate information

The registered office of the Company is located at Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM12,
Bermuda. The Company is incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). During the year, the Group was involved in
investment holding and the retailing, distribution and wholesaling of garments.

Impact of recently issued Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"”) has issued a number of new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards, herein collectively
referred to as the new HKFRSs, which are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2005. The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2005. The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact on
its results of operations and financial position.

HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” applies to accounting for business combinations for which the agreement
date is on or after 1 January 2005. The Group did not have any business combinations during the year and
accordingly, this HKFRS has had no impact on these financial statements.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs (which also include Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) and Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the remeasurement of certain
fixed assets, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 March 2005. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

AREHR

QDB 2 s EE AR Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton HM12, Bermuda © "R R YA B RiEEMKIZLZH
RAR EROEBEHERZMBER A A ([#RFT]) £
e AEBRFARBTREIEBRMEKXRETE « 588 RiLE
ES

RLBEMcBERMBERER ([FREMBERE
Al zx&
EESMAS([EESTAE])ERMZIEHIE REERT
FEVBERE REA G ER (KNG FHEBVHE
WA - WERERN -ZTHF— A —HIA R Z ST
B AEBYERBE _ETRF=-A=T—HIFEZ
BB RIBERAZS BBV HERER - AEECRKH
AEREREEMBEREYN 2FE - R RERZENE
RUBEREATTHHEERE RV BIRNEREATE
m{EHE °

EEVBERENFE R XBAMIERRGZARE—F
TRF-HA-RSUERMETZEBAMFNSRIE - A&
BRERALBEMMEBAG - BULRE B BERER L&
HREMBHRREXNZE -

TEETBREMER

mBEE

ZER MR TRIBE B A SR 2 BENHERE
Al(reRestERER (St EHER]) ka2l - BEE
EBRAZEHRARBRBRAGHI 2 BRBEREMBRE - A
TEEEEZEHHEI  REVHRRIRBEELKAT
BOERE - FHBERTXHET -

RERBEEE
FEWBHRREFARRALRENBARBE _ZTTHF =/
=+ —BLEFEZMBEER - FRKBRHEZHBARE
B oRlEREREXEELER LRARE - AREARE
RABZABEAR S R AERGERERHE -
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly,
so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit and loss account to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over
the Group’s share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date
of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised
on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations” in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisitions was
eliminated against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group
applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against
consolidated reserves. Goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is treated according
to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at the
date of disposal, including the attributable amount of goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant
reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated reserves at
the time of acquisition is written back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external
event of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and subsequent external events have occurred
which have reversed the effect of that event.
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Notes to financial statements Bff&sR&xMizE
31 March 2005 —ZEZHFE=A=+—H

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the Group’s share of
the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of
the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future losses and expenses that are identified
in the acquisition plan and that can be measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable liabilities
as at the date of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is recognised as income in the consolidated
profit and loss account when the future losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to identifiable expected future losses and expenses as
at the date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account on a
systematic basis over the remaining average useful life of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The
amount of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-monetary assets is recognised
as income immediately.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations” in 2001, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions
was credited to the capital reserve in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group
applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted such negative goodwill to remain credited to
the capital reserve. Negative goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is treated
according to the SSAP 30 negative goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at the
date of disposal, including the attributable amount of negative goodwill which has not been recognised in
the consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant reserves as appropriate. Any attributable negative
goodwill previously credited to the capital reserve at the time of acquisition is written back and included in
the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

FESTBEME w
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is any indication of impairment of any
asset, or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in prior
years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use
and its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal
of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put
into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an asset,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.
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Notes to financial statements Bff&sR&xMizE
31 March 2005 —ZEZHFE=A=+—H

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost or valuation of each asset over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 4%

Leasehold improvements 15% to 33% or over the lease terms, whichever is shorter
Plant and machinery 9% to 25%

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 15% to 33% or over the lease terms, whichever is shorter

Motor vehicles 15% to 33%

Leasehold land is amortised over the lease terms or at a rate of 2% per annum, whichever is shorter.

The revaluation reserve arising from the revaluation of fixed assets is realised and transferred directly to
retained profits on a systematic basis, as the corresponding asset is used by the Group. The amount
realised is the difference between the depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and
the depreciation based on the asset’s original cost. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover an
impairment loss, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss
account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the
deficit previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a movement in reserves. At the
balance sheet date, the revaluation reserve had been fully transferred to retained profits.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised in the profit and loss account is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets and rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under such operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-
out basis and includes all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The increase
in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
profit and loss account.

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the profit and loss account, or
in equity if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
Tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used to determine deferred tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences:

e except where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax

assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available

against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax assets and unused
tax losses can be utilised:

e except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from negative
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax
assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient future taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that sufficient future taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at
the applicable exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and
loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the net investment method. The profit and loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year, and their balance sheets are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting
translation differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, in the period in which services are rendered,;

(c) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable;

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

(e) royalties, on a time proportion basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant agreements; and
(f) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been established.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
capital and reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a
general meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company’s memorandum of
association and bye-laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and declared.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their employment contracts on a calendar
year basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance sheet date is
permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the respective employees in the following year. An accrual
is made at the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the year by
the employees and carried forward.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required number of years of service to the Group in
order to be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance in the event of
the termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make such payments in the event that such a
termination of employment meets the circumstances specified in the Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future long service payments expected to be made. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future payments which have been earned by the
employees from their services to the Group to the balance sheet date, net of employer’s contributions and
accrued benefits derived therefrom under the Group’s pension schemes.

Pension schemes

The Group operates two retirement benefits schemes in Hong Kong, namely a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme"”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and a defined
contribution retirement benefits scheme as defined in the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance
(the ""ORSO Scheme”), for all of its employees in Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, contributions of 5% of the employees’ relevant income with a maximum contribution
of HK$1,000 per employee are made by each of the employer and the employees. The employer contributions
are charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The Company’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes (continued)

Under the ORSO Scheme, contributions of 5% of the employees’ basic salaries are made by the employer
and are charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
ORSO Scheme. The rates of contributions made by the employees are either 0% or 5% of the salary of
each employee at the discretion of the employee. When an employee leaves the ORSO Scheme prior to his/
her interest in the Group employer contributions vesting fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the
Group may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited contributions.

The assets of the MPF and ORSO Schemes are held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds.

The employees of the Group'’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are required to participate in a
central pension scheme operated by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are required to
contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions are
charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the central
pension scheme.

The Company’s subsidiary in Singapore participates in a Central Provident Fund Scheme which is a contribution
plan established by the Central Provident Fund Board in Singapore.

In Taiwan, as required by the Labour Standards Law, one of the Company’s subsidiaries makes regular
contributions to a retirement fund to meet its employees’ retirement and termination benefits. Currently,
the contributions have been approved to be made at 2% of the employees’ total salaries. The fund is
administered by a committee and is deposited in the committee’s name with a government approved
financial institution, which acts as the trustee.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. The financial impact of share
options granted under the share option scheme is not recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance
sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account
or balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded
by the Company as additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the
exercise price per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the Company in the share
premium account. Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted
from the register of outstanding options.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
party, or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Segment information

Segment information is presented by way of geographical segment as the primary segment. In determining
the Group’s geographical segments, revenue and results are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets.

Since over 90% of the Group’s revenue, results, and assets and liabilities are derived from the retailing,
distribution and wholesaling of garments, no separate analysis of financial information by business segment
is presented in these financial statements.
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4. Segment information (continued) 4. 7 EER @

Geographical segments i3 55 5
The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the TREJAREFBRMFEHE WA - BmFRETEE - 81
Group’s geographical segments. B &E o
Group & Hong Kong Mainland China Taiwan Singapore Consolidated
BB B RE =y N3t RE

in HK$ thousand 7% 7T 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Segment revenue
DA

Sales to external customers

SHE TINAER 1,034,644 834,756 442,863 459,359 348,328 315,553 191,106 173,750 2,016,941 1,783,418

Other revenue and gains

E AU A S Weas 8,585 1,528 4,456 6,928 3,132 2,627 96 72 16,269 11,155
Total
#Et 1,043,229 836,284 447,319 466,287 351,460 318,180 191,202 173,822 2,033,210 1,794,573
Segment results
DIEE 151,801 95,739 31,873 15,421 17,570 16,960 22,640 16,886 223,884 145,006
Interest income
FEHA 1,789 1,233
Profit from operating activities
EEER A 225,673 146,239
Finance costs
BLE R AR (635) (4,387)
Profit before tax
R A& A 225,038 141,852
Tax
M (42,908) (23,756)
Net profit from ordinary activities

attributable to shareholders
AR ML B B R m 182,130 118,096
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31 March 2005 —ZEZHFE=A=+—H

4. Segment information (continued) 4. 7 EER @
Geographical segments (continued) i 58 @)
Group & E Hong Kong Mainland China Taiwan Singapore Consolidated
B AR B A e =) | FINE e
in HK$ thousand 7% 7T 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Segment assets
DIEEE 435,813 325,515 236,076 182,237 97,222 82,396 52,063 41,952 821,174 632,100
Unallocated assets
AABEE 2,948 5,360
Total assets
BERE 824,122 637,460
Segment liabilities
DHEERE 115,698 74,945 74,826 46,208 21,299 18,971 6,025 5,458 217,848 145,582
Unallocated liabilities
AOBBE 45,236 46,193
Total liabilities
marE 263,084 191,775
Other segment information
HihHEER
Capital expenditure
BEARFxX 19,694 19,174 21,650 9,453 4,717 2,712 3,985 3,156 50,046 34,495
Depreciation
& 16,872 15,364 16,612 17,757 10,374 11,208 3,742 4,668 47,600 48,997
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
HEBTEEEZES 2,176 140 725 5,598 81 558 - - 2,982 6,296

Inventory provision/(write-back
of inventory provision)
FERE/ BREFERRE) 10,004 8,953 9,758 (2,153) 10,480 7,835 4,403 3,650 34,645 18,285

Recognition of negative goodwill
upon liquidation of a subsidiary
RMERAERNZARE = = = (5,199) - - - - - (5,199)

Write-back of impairment in value
of leasehold land and buildings
ME R TFRERED (8,000) - - - - - - - (8,000) -
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5. Turnover, revenue and gains

Turnover represents the aggregate of the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and
trade discounts, and the rendering of services, but excludes intra-group transactions.

An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gains is as follows:

BER WARKE
LEBDHREEREMTNR . EERZHRFEREHR
RSS2 EE T RREEEAR LIRS -

BEE - HWARKSEZ AT

Group & &
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT
Turnover EER
Retailing, distribution and wholesaling of garments 1,987,705 1,752,652 BCIREE ~ 8H KRB E
Rendering of garment-related services 29,236 30,766 ALK AR R AR TS
2,016,941 1,783,418
Other revenue and gains E A A S e as
Interest income 1,789 1,233 FEIA
Claims received 440 1,261 B ERERIE
Royalty income 3,573 1,041 ERBERA
Gross rental income 2,371 2,580 HEeWAER
Recognition of negative goodwill
upon liquidation of a subsidiary - 5,199 ER—MBAREERKZ AE
Write-back of impairment in value of
leasehold land and buildings 8,000 - T E 4t RAEFRERE
Others 1,885 1,074 Efth
18,058 12,388
2,034,999 1,795,806
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6. Profit from operating activities 6. EEXKGFN
The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at after charging/(crediting): AEEZEEEKHHENR GHA) TFEE -
Group & &
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT
Cost of sales SH &S AR
Cost of inventories sold 984,614 921,573 BHEFEEZHKA
Inventory provision 34,645 18,285 FERE
1,019,259 939,858
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration — note 7) BTHA (BREESEMNE — Hit7)
Salaries and wages 281,912 235,515 FehIE
Pension scheme contributions 12,731 10,358 RN BT B
Less: Forfeited contributions (884) (508) B ORI TR
Net pension scheme contributions (note a) 11,847 9,850 RN FHENFHER (FfaFa)
293,759 245,365
Depreciation 47,600 48,997 e
Minimum lease payments under operating leases KERE TRERERNK
Land and buildings 230,839 223,704 + i RIEF
Contingent rent of retail shops and department stores 50,415 50,569 TEEHEBERRZSEAES
Plant and machinery 289 112 BEISEA
Auditors’ remuneration 1,561 1,455 G
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 2,982 6,296 HEEREEEZEE
Foreign exchange gains, net (8,511) (4,969) SNE R BE - FHE
Net rental income (421) (496) He WA FE
Recognition of negative goodwill upon
liquidation of a subsidiary (note b) - (5,199) R —WEBARFREZEME (Witb)
Write-back of impairment in value of
leasehold land and buildings (note c) (8,000) - FAE 1 MRV EE D (Bt
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6. Profit from operating activities (continued)

6. EEEKEN @

Notes: st
(@) As at 31 March 2005, forfeited contributions available to the Group to reduce its contributions to the ORSO (a) RZZEZRF=A=1T—H  AEE A BEREREBERK
Scheme in future years amounted to HK$178,000 (2004: HK$749,000). B 2GR E R AARE178,000 L (ZTTWE « B
749,0007T) °
(b) The recognition of negative goodwill upon liquidation of a subsidiary in the consolidated profit and loss account in (b) EFRGEBREERIINZ —MBARIERKERZ ANEER
the prior year was included in “Other revenue and gains” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account. FERaBERRZ [HMBARKEIA -
(c) The write-back of impairment in value of leasehold land and buildings in the consolidated profit and loss account (0 AEERGFEIEEEXEIHE L REFREZLCDBEE
for the year is included in “Other revenue and gains” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account. FReaBmK [HBRA R A -
7. Directors’ remuneration
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong ngﬂﬁ \ \ .
Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows: BE LA EESRTEHFE16MERERBE 2 AFEES
BT :
Group & &
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT
Executive directors WITES
Fees - - i
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 8,678 7,520 e RUREDWE
Performance related bonuses 541 722 ERRIFARE < TEAL
Pension scheme contributions 72 72 RN FHEIMERK
9,291 8,314
Independent non-executive directors BN IENTES
Fees 261 192 e
9,552 8,506
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Notes to financial statements Bff&sR&xMizE
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7. Directors’ remuneration (continued)
The total remuneration includes HK$541,000 (2004: HK$491,000) of performance related bonuses payable
to the executive directors.

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

Number of directors = =& H

EEME @
& a5 B AR FE (T T S B R IBARRE 2 1EAL A8 #5541,000
T (ZZEZ P4 : #B%491,0007T) ©

e FTIBECEETHENT :

2005 2004
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 5 6 T Z B 1,000,0007T
HK$ 1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 3 1 751,000,001 T2 78%1,500,0007T
HK$ 1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 2 1 71,500,001 T2 78 #2,000,0007T
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 1 1 752,000,001 TTE B #2,500,0007T
11 9

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

During the year, no share options were granted to the directors in respect of their services to the Group
under the share option scheme of the Company.
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Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees during the year included four (2004: two) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in note 7 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining one (2004: three)
non-director, highest paid employee for the year are as follows:

Group % &

EEBREHES

MEeFIEE#IIN XY - Hif—% (CTENF : =F)
REHIFEEEREZHMESFBNAT

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 1,380 3,377 e R EYREG
Performance related bonuses 95 304 ERIBAEE 2 TEAL
Pension scheme contributions 57 140 BIREETEIE R

1,532 3,821

The total remuneration includes HK$95,000 (2004: HK$304,000) of performance related bonuses payable
to the non-director, highest paid employee.

The number of non-director, highest paid employee whose remuneration fell within the following bands is
as follows:

HeRBaiERN R EtESREEERBAMZIELES
#95,0007T (ZZZ P4 : E%304,0007T) °

A

ENFMNBEZERHIFEFEREHENT ¢

Group & &
Number of employees & & £ B
2005 2004
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 - 3 751,000,001 72 %% 1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1 = 751,500,001 7c 2 %% 2,000,0007T
1 B

During the year, no share options were granted to the non-director, highest paid employee in respect of his
services to the Group under the share option scheme of the Company.

Annual Report 2004/05 &

FA - ARRLERFSHFIFESRBAAEERERET
AR B AR ARE R ERT 8RB B ARE -

71
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9. Finance costs 9. MERAK
Group &
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts
wholly repayable within five years 635 4,387 ARAEFNBEERZRITERRBEZFE
10. B I8

10. Tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable
profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at
the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,

interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

EBFEHRERFEARARE S BRI (G 5T EZR B0 A AR =
17.5% (ZZZTPOEF : 17.5%) Fei M - EEMibETSE
AR Z BB - R EA R EEBLC LR ZIREE
7 RERER RERTHEANHE -

Group & &

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT

Current — Hong Kong rEE-BE
Charge for the year 22,974 6,636 FAXH
Overprovision in prior years (348) (42) BIEFERRERE

Current - Elsewhere AEE-HthE
Charge for the year 16,556 4,327 FAX
Underprovision in prior years 815 1,381 BEFEEEN T

Deferred (note 23) 2,911 11,454 IESE (K1at23)

Total tax charge for the year 42,908 23,756 FARIE 4858
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10. Tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using the statutory rate for the country in
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax

10. B IE @)

BERAARRAREARINMEBRABMERTK EERETE
BEARBRBATG RN < IR S SR BRI X5 E 2 HIRR

rate, and a reconciliation of the applicable rate (i.e. the statutory tax rate) to the effective tax rate, are XEER - UWRERTE EDEERX) BB X 2 B R0
as follows: T s
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT % BETT %
Group £5
Profit before tax 225,038 141,852 R 5% A& A
Tax at the statutory tax rate 39,382 17.5 24,824 17.5 BEAEREAE 2 HIA
Effect of different tax rates for companies
operating in other jurisdictions 7,523 3.4 5,668 4.0 REMRVEERREEZ AR NERE 2 &
Adjustments in respect of current tax of
previous periods 467 0.2 1,339 0.9 AT HAM BN AR I VE L S =
Income not subject to tax 4,174) (1.9) (7,431) (5.2) BRI 2 WA
Expenses not deductible for tax 3,462 1.5 3,663 2.5 NRHERIRFIR 2 752
Unrecognised tax losses and temporary differences 1,845 0.8 176 0.1 RIERTRIEE B N ER =58
Tax losses utilised from previous periods (5,437) (2.4) (4,439) (3.1) BEHME S AHIEEE
Others (160) - (44) - A
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate 42,908 19.1 23,756 16.7 BEASEERHERTEZHER L
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31 March 2005

11.

12.

13.

—EERF=A=+—H

Net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders
The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders for the year ended 31 March 2005 dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company was HK$96,648,000 (2004: HK$55,125,000) (note 26(b)).

11.

12.

BRREGEBEEKFER
ERBMEARARMBREAZBE_ETAFE=-A=1+—8
LIEFERR ML B R ¥ 5 a5 £5196,648,000T (ZZTF
PU4E : #¥555,125,0007T) (K1526(b)) °

iR =

BT

Dividends
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004
Interim — HK1.8 cents (2004: Nil) per ordinary share 28,240 -
Proposed final — HK3.9 cents (2004: HK6 cents*)
per ordinary share 61,188 46,288
89,428 46,288

hH — SR E R8BI (CTTMEF - )
B R — BACE B398
(ZZZWE - 6:81l*)

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

* declared and approved based on 771,461,697 ordinary shares outstanding as at 31 March 2004.

Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is calculated based on the net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year of HK$182,130,000 (2004: HK$118,096,000), and the weighted average of
1,551,467,394 (2004: 1,482,333,708 as restated) ordinary shares in issue during the year, as adjusted to
reflect the bonus shares issued during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the net profit from ordinary activities attributable
to shareholders for the year of HK$182,130,000 (2004: HK$118,096,000). The weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 1,551,467,394 (2004: 1,482,333,708 as restated) ordinary
shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation; and the weighted
average of 45,235,587 (2004: 13,117,406 as restated) ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise of all share options during the year.

13.

REFEHIR AR S BFAR TR BN R 1T 2 REBF
REL#AE  HAEE -

* IEREMEZRE NI _TEENE=-A=+—RA 22 %17
771,461,697 L@ E -

BRER

BRERBFDREFAREEG B T ERF @S K
182,130,0007C (ZZZFPO4F : &%118,096,0007T) KFAL
BT E AR 2 INHEF981,551,467,394% (— T P04 :
1,482,333,708f% + E5I)) 5T & - BREVA AR AR F RHETT
ZAIR% o

FRESAEMNDREFRABRERG B B ERFnf B
182,130,0007T (=== PO : #%118,096,0007T) 5T & ° &t
HRTAZ LB NETFEE AR ESRERRET) AF
WE TR 2 INEEF9E01,551,467,394% (ZZ =M
1 1,482,333,708% + EFl) - RERFZFAFRIEBEITE
B MR TR ERT 2 LB INET158045,235,587 /% (=
TTPO4E ¢ 13,117,406f% @ EF) o
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14. Fixed assets 14. BIEEE

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold land Leasehold Plant and office equipment Motor
and buildings ~ improvements machinery &k HER vehicles Total
in HK$ thousand FAE i REF HEMERE BN = ENE E HE BT
Group £8
Cost or valuation MBS R E
At 1 April 2004 82,154 232,493 3,346 100,423 4,334 422,750 RZZTNFOA—H
Additions - 35,278 7,948 6,667 153 50,046 NE
Disposals - (22,650) - (15,080) (399) (38,129) HE
Exchange realignment - 2,246 21 616 36 2,919 ER AR
At 31 March 2005 82,154 247,367 11,315 92,626 4,124 437,586 R-_ZEERF=A=+—H
Analysis of cost or valuation BB HEST
At cost 42,154 247,367 11,315 92,626 4,124 397,586 1R B
At valuation 40,000 - - - - 40,000 Zi4E
82,154 247,367 11,315 92,626 4,124 437,586
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment 2REFERRE
At 1 April 2004 45,455 187,326 1,836 76,599 3,759 314,975 RZZEZTMFHA—H
Depreciation provided
during the year 2,365 35,325 567 9,106 237 47,600 FRMEEE
Reversal of impairment
during the year
recognised in the
profit and loss account (8,000) = = = = (8,000) ERBRJERZ FRRERED
Disposals - (21,961) - (12,343) (336) (34,640) &
Exchange realignment - 1,763 8 442 29 2,242 EH AR
At 31 March 2005 39,820 202,453 2,411 73,804 3,689 322,177 RZETRF=A=1+—H
Net book value AREHE
At 31 March 2005 42,334 44,914 8,904 18,822 435 115,409 RZEERF=A=1+—H
At 31 March 2004 36,699 45,167 1,510 23,824 575 107,775 RZZZNF=A=+—H
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—EERF=A=+—H

14. Fixed assets (continued)

15.

The Group’s land and buildings are held under medium term leases and are situated in:

14.

BEIEEE @
REEz T RIEFH AR EBEOZEETAR ¢

At cost At valuation Total
in HK$ thousand R ANE RihE 1B BT T
Hong Kong 21,654 40,000 61,654 BB
Elsewhere 20,500 - 20,500 H by
42,154 40,000 82,154

Certain leasehold land and buildings were valued on 31 July 1993 by Chesterton Petty Limited, independent
professionally qualified valuers, on an open market, existing use basis.

At 31 March 2005, had the Group’s revalued land and buildings been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, they would have been included in the financial statements at
approximately HK$19,384,000 (2004: HK$12,589,000).

The Group adopted the transitional provision of SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment” of not making
further regular revaluations of its leasehold land and buildings which had previously been revalued.

B THE T Mg T HEY YA EEREER SR
TERAAR—AN=ZFt A=+ —BRARTSRRER
2 BEAEL(E

R_ZZERF=ZA=1+—H8  HEAEEKEGH 2L NIET
LA ERRZENTERBREBERAR  ERF KR
RATH 2 BEIEX) AE%19,384,000 T (ZZEZF : B
12,589,0007T) °

REBSRASTHERF 7R - BB R&RH 2 BENT
G TERERNEEGMcEEL M NETHIETMER -

Interests in subsidiaries 15. i B A A fE =
Company A Al
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT T
Unlisted shares, at cost 193,962 193,962 E LG - B AME
Provision for impairment (77,541) (77,541) BB
116,421 116,421
Due from subsidiaries 269,617 243,223 FE U B B A RIZRIA
386,038 359,644

The amounts due from subsidiaries included in the Company’s current assets are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

RARBRBEEN A ZEKRHBRARFRGEER 28
rE:Eha i
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15. Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of incorporation/
registration and operations

Nominal value of issued/
registered share capital

15. Mt & 2 Bl fE & (a0
FTEHBRRZFBEDT ¢

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

Principal activities

PRAZFE I BB/ AMRAZ EE RATEEBER DL TEXEH

Name # & Direct E#  Indirect [E#
Active Link Limited (note a) Hong Kong HK$ 7&#&5,000,0007C — 100 Retailing and wholesaling of garments
SWVBERAT (Hita) BB BIREE Rt 8
Bossini Advertising Agency Limited Hong Kong HKS B2 = 100 Advertising and promotion
ERMEESREERAT BB BEEREMR
Bossini Clothing Limited Hong Kong HKS$ B2 = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
Bossini Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$ B2 = 100 Retailing and wholesaling of garments
EBRECEERAR BB BCIREE Rt 8
Bossini Garment Limited Hong Kong HKS B2 = 100 Wholesaling of garments
BB B A BE 2
Bossini Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$11,928% 7T 100 - Investment holding
REBELHES REERR
Burling Limited British Virgin Islands US$100=7T = 100 Licensing of trademarks
HERLHE [ElEdSEs
BMNTRMmEEZEGRAF People’s Republic of China ~ RMBAR#1,010,0007¢ - 100 Retailing and wholesaling of garments
(notes b and d) (“PRC")/Mainland China BCIREE Rt 8

(Ftat b J2d) FREARKME ([HE]),
AR B K e

J & R Bossini Fashion Pte Ltd Singapore $$2,000,000%f A0 7T - 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
TN BRIRZE RS HH
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31 March 2005 —ZEZHFE=A=+—H

15. fi B A Rl = @)

15. Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value of issued/
registered share capital

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

Place of incorporation/

registration and operations Principal activities

78

BRI S R S BB/ AMRAZ EE RATEGRER DL FTEXEB

Name %78 Direct E#  Indirect [E#
J & R Bossini Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$ 7&%27T - 100 Investment holding
EMEREERAR] BB REEIR
Kacono Trading Limited British Virgin Islands HK$ ##2,0007T = 100 Investment holding
KERLHE RERIR
Key Value Trading Limited British Virgin Islands US$1003=7T = 100 Investment holding
EEBELES FEEIR
Land Challenger Limited Hong Kong HKS &2 - 100 Sub-contracting of garments
BIEBRAR] BB e R
Langzhi Fashion (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. PRC/Mainland China HK$ 7#&%6,600,0007T - 100 Manufacturing and
(notes ¢ and d) AR, R B K e sub-contracting of garments
BARRERE ORYID AR AR (Hat c&d) BRIRBLER DA
Lead Commence Limited Hong Kong HKS B2 = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
RSB R R AT BB BIREE KR8
Onmay International Limited Hong Kong HK$ 7&%27T - 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
ERBEIRARAR BB BRIREE RS HH
Rapid City Limited Hong Kong HKS B2 - 100 Property holding and letting
MM ER AT BB MEREREE
Sun View Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$ 7&%27T - 100 Property holding and letting
REFARAT BB MEFRBEREE
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15. Interests in subsidiaries (continued) 15. i B A A= @

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally EREJNHESRAIAEBFAEEEETEXENERAR
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give SEFEESEEMIMNBAR - EFRAEHEMMBEAR
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length. RIZFHIBRIIN I - BIRFSANITE

Notes: st

(@) The branch of this subsidiary in Taiwan was not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young (a) ZMBARNAEYRAIZERE @ WIFHLKSAMEBA(E
International member firms. )T BRI EIEFT 2 BB K B A A& ©

(b) EMEEEEEEER 2T is a limited liability enterprise established in the PRC which obtained its business (b) BENMEMEBREERATNA—HRFEKLZAEREMLE
registration certificate on 14 July 1993. ¥ HER-—NAN=FtATHBRIGEEHRE -

(¢) Langzhi Fashion (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. is a wholly-owned foreign investment enterprise with limited liability established (0 BAERZE(RIDBERARA—FHRTBEKY - AINEZERE
in the PRC which obtained its business registration certificate on 14 June 1993 and is licensed to conduct business ZERBEELE - ER—AN=FSATHBRISEEHNR
for 25 years from the date of its business registration. I R R B AR SHS TS 256F -

(d) These subsidiaries were not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young International member (d) HEMBARZERE @ WIFAZKEMER (BH) kK
firms. SRS AT HhBIER R B R AIEX -

16. Inventories 16. 7 &

Group &

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT

Raw materials 4,643 3,726 ER

Finished goods 210,659 178,175 LK
215,302 181,901
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17.

18.

Debtors

Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its

trade customers.

An aged analysis of trade debtors as at the balance sheet date, based on invoice date, is as follows:

Group & &

17.

P& W B 5K
BRERERAEHEN  AEEE-REATETHESE
F&=60REEH -

AT 2 3% 2 A FT R WR R Z BRI D AT -

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT T
0 to 30 days 40,059 25,770 0&30K
31 to 60 days 16,319 11,129 31E60K
61 to 90 days 2,690 937 61£290K
Over 90 days 1,284 93 #190K
60,352 37,929
Cash and cash equivalents 1. RekREEEHER
Group & & Company A )
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 2005 2004 BETT
Cash and bank balances 274,432 183,135 564 126 I & RIRTTASBR
Time deposits 51,463 42,357 - - T BiTF R
Cash and cash equivalents 325,895 225,492 564 126 HReRReEEER

At the balance sheet date, the cash and cash equivalents of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB")
amounted to HK$83,918,000 (2004: HK$69,045,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB

for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

REEH  ZEENUARE (TARED) EEZERERESSE
fEI5 B /&51%83,918,0007T (==& M4 : ##69,045,000
7)) °c ARBT LA B LMEMER  ERERHBAREINEE
FUEGOIREE  SERMEEERT A5EREFRE
RIECEINEZEIS 2 IRITIARKE KR BINE -
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19. Creditors and accruals

19.

FEAS BRI B 5 AR IR

Group & Company 2AR]
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 2005 2004 BT IT
Trade creditors 54,863 40,601 - - FETER R
Accruals 129,462 87,663 1,133 943 FEETERIR
184,325 128,264 1,133 943

An aged analysis of trade creditors as at the balance sheet date, based on invoice date, is as follows:

AT AR % E AR MR REE DT -

Group £ &

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT T

0 to 30 days 49,640 27,325 0£30K

31 to 60 days 3,139 11,092 31£60K
61 to 90 days 1,605 1,890 61290k
Over 90 days 479 294 190K

54,863 40,601
20. Due to related companies 20. B BE A R IE

The amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest-free, and repayable within 30 days of the

invoice date.
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21. Interest-bearing bank loans 21. A ERITER
Group & &
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT
Bank loans repayable RERRITER
Within one year or on demand 15,000 20,000 R—FAEER
In the second year = 15,000 RE—F
15,000 35,000
Portion classified as current liabilities (15,000) (20,000) FItERBI B EEH
Long term portion - 15,000 REAED
22. Provisions 22 . #&E
Long service payments
in HK$ thousand RERBE BT T
Group 58
At 1 April 2004 1,038 RZZZMFMA—H
Amounts utilised during the year (125) FANEA 2 KIE
At 31 March 2005 913 R-ZEZERF=A=+—H
Portion classified as current liabilities - HIYEREN B EE D
Long term portion 913 REAEB D

The Group provides for the probable future long service payments expected to be made to employees
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, as further explained under the heading “Employee benefits”
in note 3 to the financial statements. The provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees from their services to the Group to the balance

sheet date.

AEBEREFERREROISLBARTEAR RS N2 KR
BERERE  FERPERRMEIMBRERN]E— B
B BEDREENFEEARAKSERHIREIERRZH
BB R BEEFIER] °
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23. Deferred tax

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year were as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities — 2005

Accelerated tax depreciation

23 IERERIH

FAZRECEHBEEREEZSHOT
IEERIEE F—2005

in HK$ thousand IERFHIEITE BT T
Group £8
At 1 April 2004 - REZZZMFMHA—H
Deferred tax charged to the profit and loss
account during the year (note 10) 498 FAEBRERMNG 2 ELERIE (HfaE10)
Gross deferred tax liabilities at 31 March 2005 498 R-EZERF=-A=t+—HBZELEHBEaEERE
Deferred tax assets — 2005 IFIERIEE & — 2005
Losses available
for offset
against future
Decelerated  taxable profit
tax AJAAVEEIHA R
depreciation FERF @A Others Total
in HK$ thousand RTLIBYTE Z 1B H “(E BT IT
Group =8
At 1 April 2004 1,432 3,227 701 5,360 R-ZEZENEMNA—H
Deferred tax credited/(charged)
to the profit and loss account
during the year (note 10) 629 (3,227) 185 (2,413) FAEBTmERT A R ZELERIE (B a£10)
Gross deferred tax assets
at 31 March 2005 2,061 = 886 2,947 REZEThF=A=+—BZELEHBEEESE
Total
in HK$ thousand @E BT
Net deferred tax assets
at 31 March 2005 R-BERF=A=+—HZEZEHEEEFHE

2,449
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23. Deferred tax (continued) 23. IEERIE @)

84

Deferred tax liabilities — 2004

Accelerated tax depreciation

EERIEE B —2004

in HK$ thousand IR E BT
Group £H
At 1 April 2003 176 R-EZ=FH—H
Deferred tax charged to the profit and loss
account during the year (note 10) (186) FAEBRERNG 2 ELERIE (Hfa10)
Exchange realignment 10 E R
Gross deferred tax liabilities at 31 March 2004 - REZEZENF=A=+—HZEEHEAEER
Deferred tax assets — 2004 EEBIEEE — 2004
Losses available
for offset
against future
Decelerated  taxable profit
tax AJA{EIRIE AR
depreciation FERT @ A Others Total
in HK$ thousand BIRTLIEITE 2 [E18 Efth “E BT
Group £8
At 1 April 2003 2,805 13,546 649 17,000 R-ZEZE=FPH—H
Deferred tax credited/(charged)
to the profit and loss account
during the year (note 10) (1,373) (10,319) 52 (11,640) FRNEBREFTA FR) ZELERE (Hiz#10)
Gross deferred tax assets )
at 31 March 2004 1,432 3,227 701 5,360 REEZENF=A=+—HZEEHEEEER
Total
in HK$ thousand w®wiE BT
Net deferred tax assets
at 31 March 2004 5,360 R-EENF=A=+—HZELEHEEETFHE
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23.

24,

Deferred tax (continued)

The Group has estimated tax losses of HK$11,723,000 (2004: HK$12,017,000) and estimated deductible
temporary differences of HK$ 1,068,000 (2004: HK$1,503,000) arising in Hong Kong, and has no tax losses
(2004: HK$2,365,000) arising in Singapore, that are available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable
profits of the companies in which the losses arose. The Group also has estimated tax losses arising in
Mainland China of HK$426,000 (2004: HK$4,713,000) and in Taiwan of HK$20,923,000 (2004:
HK$37,276,000) that can be used to offset against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose for a maximum of five years. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these
losses as it is uncertain whether sufficient future taxable profits will be generated against which the tax
losses can be utilised.

At 31 March 2005, there is no significant unrecognised deferred tax liability (2004: Nil) for taxes that would
be payable on the unremitted earnings of a subsidiary of the Group.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of dividends by the Company to
its shareholders.

23.

EIERIE ()

REBRBBESE 2Bt BIEE B AB11,723,0007T (ZF
TPO4F - 7%12,017,0007T) K AdaT AT HIR E 1 2= BE A S
1,068,0007T (ZZZPU4F : B#1,503,0007T) * LARRFT N
WA E A TTEE R (T INF  B2,365,00000) ¢ B4
FrEL Z BB P ER BB ERIE AR BB ZERFa T o &
SETBERTFRERERAEEELEMGTREBEEES 5
AYS1426,0007T (ZZZTU4E : #%4,713,0007T) KA
20,923,0007T (ZZZ 4 : ##537,276,0007T) * FTEAER
EE A AERE AR B2 ERBR T & Z5F - HRAREE
TE B 1825 e IE1S B S0 iR T s 1 ASE 85 7] 3) PR B TE /S 18
REHEEETELZEERETHER -

RZZETAF=A=+—R REAPLTEAAEEME QA
ZAES BN Mz EARERELHBERE (CETN
F R o

ARARAERRRMNBRER @ WEREBERBBRFERZ
&R o

Share capital 24. R
Shares &viy
Company A 7]
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT
Authorised: EERA
2,000,000,000 (2004: 2,000,000,000) ordinary shares 2,000,000,000/% (ZZZ U4 : 2,000,000,000/%)
of HK$0.10 each 200,000 200,000 SREESE®0. 10T 2 A
Issued and fully paid: BT R
1,568,911,394 (2004: 771,461,697) ordinary shares 1,568,911,394/% (—Z=Z U4 : 771,461,6974%)
of HK$0.10 each 156,891 77,146 SR EEBR0.10T 2 LBk
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24. Share capital (continued)

During the year, the movements in share capital were as follows:

(@) Pursuant to the annual general meeting held on 30 August 2004, an aggregate of 771,461,697 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each were issued on 14 September 2004 on the basis of one bonus share for every
one existing share held, as fully paid bonus shares by capitalising the sum of approximately
HK$68,229,000 and approximately HK$8,917,000 to the credit of the Company’s share premium account
and contributed surplus account, respectively.

(b) The subscription rights attaching to 25,988,000 share options were exercised at the subscription price
of HK$0.175 per share (note 25), resulting in the issue of 25,988,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of approximately HK$4,548,000.

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to the above movements in the Company’s
issued share capital is as follows:

24, IR A &)
RAERE - RAZBWT :

(a)

(b)

BER-ZZENMFENA=ZTHBITZREBRFAE - K
RRIERZZEZEMFNATEBEEEARR ZBRDRE
BR#075168,229,0007T MBI B ERER 40 7#%8,917,0007T
ZHERBER AN - LAEITA 771,461,697 R FAREE
PEHE0.1070 2 E Bk - WABRTIESN B IR 4TA% - %%
TEERERE —RRBERMHAIELE —RLARK -

ZRBEECETE(HFF25) 0 B #1725,988,0000% F
REESE 10T 2B  AEHBRASZAERE
%) & 75#4,548,0007T °

FARRBEBETRAERE LAEH T FH/EMT

Share
Issued premium
Number capital account Total
of shares HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
in issue BEITIRA A1 @ (B R “®E
BEITIRE BT BT T BT T
At 1 April 2003 514,307,798 51,431 38,209 89,640 RZEZ=FMH—H
Issue of rights shares 257,153,899 25,715 30,859 56,574 BATHARAD
Share issue expenses - - (839) (839) TR A
At 31 March 2004
and 1 April 2004 771,461,697 77,146 68,229 145,375 R-EZENF=A=+—HK_ZEZTNFMA—H
Issue of bonus shares (a) 771,461,697 77,146 (68,229) 8,917 ATHI(a)
Exercise of share options (b) 25,988,000 2,599 1,949 4,548 1T B A (b)
Share issue expenses - - (94) (94) BITIRID R
At 31 March 2005 1,568,911,394 156,891 1,855 158,746 R=ZZEZRF=HA=+—H
Share options R
Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the share options issued under the scheme are included RN El SR AE T B RAR IR EZ AT 1 BT R AR I 2 SHIB I R B

in note 25 to the financial statements.

BmRMEE25 -
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25. Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of motivating and providing
incentives to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations, and to enable
the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract human resources that are valuable to the
Group and any entity in which the Group holds equity interest (the “Invested Entities”).

Eligible participants of the Scheme include executive directors, non-executive directors (including independent
non-executive directors), and other full-time or part-time employees of the Company, the Company’s
subsidiaries and the Invested Entities. The Scheme became effective on 27 November 2003 and, unless
otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all share options to be granted
under the Scheme and any other future share option schemes of the Company (excluding share options
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Scheme or any other future share option schemes of the Company)
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue on the adoption date, 27 November 2003,
unless the Company seeks the approval of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting for refreshing
the 10% limit under the Scheme. Pursuant to the annual general meeting of the Company held on 30
August 2004 with the approval of the issuance of bonus shares of 771,461,697 on 14 September 2004,
the number of shares issuable under the Scheme was adjusted to approximately 154,292,338 which
represented 10% of the Company’s shares in issue as at 14 September 2004. The maximum number of
shares issuable under share options to each participant in the Scheme within any 12-month period is
limited to 1% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of
share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting with such
participant and his associates abstaining from voting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their respective associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive directors
(excluding any independent non-executive director who is a grantee of the share options). In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the Company,
or to any of their respective associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time
or with an aggregate value (based on the closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in
excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a
general meeting.
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BrIERtEIA R s iEs] - BRIAZ AR ER A
104 -

RIERT 8] R AR RMEM S R E B ERT E S IR E 2 B
BIEETER A TETZRMESHE (M EEREEIs
AR BEA] A 2R EL A BE AR A R T BN SRR 2 BB AR ) - TSR
BRMABE ST =F+— A+ tBAZEBITRMOHAHR
10% * BRIEAR D BIRIRR A S KA R AR #EEE FT5T 2]
ER10% « BRIEBEARRRZZZWFENA=+HRITZKRE
BAERSIERZZTZTMNFNATMHBEIT771,461,6970RAL
i - AIEETT 2 IR EE EARIRRT BT E 154,292,338
HARBRZZEZNFNATHABETRGN Z210% ° IRE
1218 A EAE A - BIBREREN RSS2 EA T ET 2R
MEEHE - UARANMEARFEZETRN 1% AR © #
— IR BB% R ERE  BRERERREASIE -
FREN  HEES2EATREBBEALARLERERE -
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25. Share option scheme (continued)

25. BREFT 8 @)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 28 days from the date of the offer, upon
payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the share
options granted is determinable by the directors, and commences after a certain vesting period and ends
on a date which is not later than 10 years from the date of the grant of the share options. Options granted
during the term of this Scheme and remain unexercised immediately prior to the end of the 10-year period
of the Scheme shall continue to be exercisable in accordance with their terms of grant within the exercise

period for which such options are granted, notwithstanding the expiry of the Scheme.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, but may not be less than the higher
of (i) the Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of the grant of the share
options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme during the year:

Number of share options f&#E%( B

R B 2 24 AR B A 28 A AEAR AN A
BN IRBARBRIER - ERDBREZTHHHES
REERT - B E TR L PRGN ERER L B AR
T0FAETR ° Rat BIEIRR th R0 B85+ 81106 B fE m Al
R AT Z BEARHE - R ERTEIE B - DR IR AR 55K
R BT TE M AR E T IATTE

BREZITEERESRER  BTRERATZES
()RR RS th A EAZAS R B I ) B X P 2 T 18 ¢ (i) B3
i B HIATSER 2 A AR RRORE RN 2 FHRTE - &
(i) AR R EE °

BhEYER THEARKBREIANBRRAGLEER
TR -

FAFTEIR THATTEZBEENT

Price of

Price of the  the Company's
Company's shares shares at exercise
atgrant  date of options

Adjustment Exercise price date of options (note 5)
for bonus issue Date of grant of of share options (note 4) [oid:
At (note 1) At share options (ote3) HLERER RERS
1 April 2004 TR Exercised 31 March 2005 (note 2) Exercise period R E KARRE AARIRE
Name or category of participants R_ZENE fEit A% during the year RZZZ1%E Rt RRE R & of share options (FzE3) (Fiz#4) (Hrz#5)
HESLENTH MA-A (Fzt1) ERTHE =A=t-H (Ffzt2) IR T HK$ %% HK$#% HK$ %%
Directors 2%
Ms. CHAN So Kuen 1,666,666 1,666,666 3,332,000 1,332 2 December 2003 2 December 2004 to 0.175 0.173 1.91
RREXT ZER=F1ZAZH 1 December 2013
“ZIMET-AZHE
ZT-=F+-f-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2006 to 0.175 0.173 -
“EE=£t-AZH 1 December 2013
N e =
“F-=%£+-f-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2008 to 0.175 0.173 -
“EE=F+t-AZH 1 December 2013
“ZE\ET-HZRE
ZZ-=F1Zh-H
5,000,000 5,000,000 3,332,000 6,668,000
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25. Share option scheme (continued)

Number of share options f&#E%( B

25.

BRETE @

Price of

Price of the  the Company’s
Company's shares shares at exercise
atgrant  date of options

Adjustment Exercise price date of options (note 5)
for bonus issue Date of grant of of share options (note 4) [oid
At (note 1) At share options (ote3)  BiLERREAEL RERS
1 April 2004 PRTAR Exercised 31 March 2005 (note 2) Exercise period R E KARRE AARIRE
Name or category of participants R_ZENE fEit A% during the year RZZZ1%E BiHERRIER B of share options (HfzE3) (Fiiz#4) (Hrz#5)
#EH2EALER mA-A (Fizt1) ERTHE =A=+-H (Fz22) g Ty HK$ % HK$:8H 7T HK$ %7t
Directors =5
Ms. Pansy CHAU Wai Man 1,666,666 1,666,666 3,332,000 1332 2 December 2003 2 December 2004 to 0.175 0.173 191
AEZaT “ZT=F+-AZH 1 December 2013
“TTMET_AZHE
ZZ-=Ff+ZR-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2006 to 0.175 0.173 -
ZEE-ETAZA 1 December 2013
N =
“F-=%5+-f-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2008 to 0.175 0.173 -
“EE=F+t-AZH 1 December 2013
“ZT\F+-AZRE
“F-=%t-A-H
5,000,000 5,000,000 3,332,000 6,668,000
Mr. Dickie FU Shing Kwan 1,666,666 1,666,666 3,332,000 1,332 2 December 2003 2 December 2004 to 0.175 0.173 1.91
Bk ZER=F1ZAZH 1 December 2013
e S Sl =
“F-=%5+-f-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2006 to 0.175 0.173 -
“EE=F+t-AZH 1 December 2013
Y e =
“F-=5+-f-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2008 to 0.175 0.173 -
“EE=£t-AZH 1 December 2013
T \ETAZHE
ZZ-=Ff+ZR-H
5,000,000 5,000,000 3,332,000 6,668,000
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25. Share option scheme (continued) 25. IR REET &l )
Price of
Price of the  the Company’s
Number of share options &% B Company’s shares  shares at exercise
atgrant  date of options
Adjustment Exercise price date of options (note 5)
for bonus issue Date of grant of of share options (note 4) [oid
At (note 1) At share options (ote3)  BiLERREAEL RERS
1 April 2004 PRTAR Exercised 31 March 2005 (note 2) Exercise period R E KARRE AARIRE
Name or category of participants R_ZENE fEit A% during the year RZZZ1%E BiHERRIER B of share options (HfzE3) (Fiiz#4) (Hrz#5)
HEFLENTI MA—H (Fzt1) FRITE =A=t+-A (Frz£2) BERAE (e HK$ % HK$:8H 7T HK$ %7t
Directors =5
Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung 1,666,666 1,666,666 3,332,000 1,332 2 December 2003 2 December 2004 to 0.175 0.173 1.91
EgRE i S = 1 December 2013
“TTMET_AZHE
ZZ-=Ff+ZR-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2006 to 0.175 0.173 =
ZEE-ETAZA 1 December 2013
N =
“F-=%5+-f-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2008 to 0.175 0.173 -
ZZT=F1CAZH 1 December 2013
“ZT\F+-AZRE
“F-=%t-A-H
5,000,000 5,000,000 3,332,000 6,668,000
Mr. FUNG Ping Chuen* 1,666,666 1,666,666 3,332,000 1,332 2 December 2003 2 December 2004 to 0.175 0.173 1.91
BRE T “EE-ETAZA 1 December 2013
e S Sl =
“F-=%5+-f-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2006 to 0.175 0.173 -
ZZT=F1CAZH 1 December 2013
Y e =
“E-CHt-A-H
1,666,667 1,666,667 - 3,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2008 to 0.175 0.173 -
“EE=£t-AZH 1 December 2013
T \ETAZHE
ZZ-=Ff+ZR-H
5,000,000 5,000,000 3,332,000 6,668,000

20
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25. Share option scheme (continued) 25. iR REET &l )

Price of
Price of the  the Company’s
Number of share options &% B Company’s shares  shares at exercise
atgrant  date of options
Adjustment Exercise price date of options (note 5)
for bonus issue Date of grant of of share options (note 4) (i
At (note 1) At share options (note3) BREBERERH iR
1 April 2004 HETAR Exercised 31 March 2005 (note 2) Exercise period BEREFE KAFRE KAFRE
Name or category of participants RZZERE fEitiAE during the year R-ZZTRE Rt R of share options (FfzE3) (Fiz#4) (Frz#5)
LELTN Y il MA-A (Firzt1) ERIE ZA=t-H (Firz22) IR T HK$ BT HK st HK$ %%
Other employees £f1/ES
In aggregate 4,666,666 4,666,666 9,328,000 5,332 2 December 2003 2 December 2004 to 0.175 0.173 1.91
att “EE-ET-AZH 1 December 2013
2 e =
“F-=%£+-f-H
4,666,667 4,666,667 - 9,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2006 to 0.175 0.173 -
ZZT=F1AZH 1 December 2013
ZTERETAZAE
ZE-=F+f-H
4,666,667 4,666,667 = 9,333,334 2 December 2003 2 December 2008 to 0.175 0.173 =
“EE=£ft-AZH 1 December 2013
“ZR\E+ZAZRZ
ZZ-=F1ZR-H
14,000,000 14,000,000 9,328,000 18,672,000
39,000,000 39,000,000 25,988,000 52,012,000
*  Mr. FUNG Ping Chuen resigned as a director of the Company on 1 June 2005. All unexercised share options held * BREREEER_TTRFANA—HBREALRESHRYE - K
by him up to 31 August 2005 will be lapsed on the same date in accordance with the Scheme. FIBR=Z2FAF//\A=+—BHRITEZEREFREE
RREB R °
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25. Share option scheme (continued)
Notes:

1.

Pursuant to the annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 August 2004, an aggregate of 771,461,697
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each were issued on 14 September 2004 on the basis of one bonus share, credited as
fully paid, for every one existing share of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company (the “Bonus Issue”). As a
result, the holders of the share options granted on 2 December 2003 were entitled to adjustments to the number
of shares of HK$0.10 each by (i) doubling the quantity of share options and (ii) reducing by half the exercise price
to HK$0.175 per share.

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the grant until the commencement of the
exercise period.

The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustments in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company’s share capital, and was adjusted for the Bonus Issue made on 14 September 2004
from HK$0.35 to HK$0.175.

The price of the Company'’s shares disclosed as at the date of the grant of the share options is the closing price on
the Stock Exchange on the trading day immediately prior to the date of the grant of the share options and was
adjusted for the Bonus Issue on 14 September 2004 from HK$0.345 to HK$0.173.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed at the date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted average
of the Stock Exchange closing prices over all of the exercises of options within the disclosure line.

The 25,988,000 share options exercised during the year resulted in the issue of 25,988,000 ordinary shares
of the Company and new share capital of approximately HK$2,599,000 and share premium of approximately
HK$1,949,000 (before issue expenses) as detailed in note 24 to the financial statements.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 52,012,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme,
which represented approximately 3.3% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date. The exercise in full
of these share options would, under the present capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of
52,012,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional share capital of approximately
HK$5,201,000 and share premium of approximately HK$3,901,000 (before issue expenses).

25. B R REET & @)

B sE

1. BRER-ZTHFENA=THRITZREAFAE - KARAER
ZETMFENATHABETAERTT1,461,697REREESE
0.107 2 iR - EEREIFA —RAQRRAH GREESE
0.107c 2 R B MR AT B — AR AR T IVEBU R ALAR ([ ATALRR]) ©
I REZE=F+ - A - AERBEREZHEAGREBR)E
fE IR B 2 4L N — B R ()T ER D —+ ZEBRABHE0.175
T AR GREESE 10T ZRHEE -

2. BRESBHMASKRLBHETEETESEAS -
TR B AR KB ATALAR AR A BIIRA A H A S B - REARMET T
BEELHAZE  YER-TTWEFENA+MBRBITARE B
0.35CFHBEEE0.1757T ©

4. RBEHERL BB 2 AR RN ER SRR HERE R

R 5 B 2B FrITE - R - EZ N A 00 BT
IR R #50.345 T A EHBEE0.1737T ©

5. RERETTEE BFTRE 2 AR BIRM B I TR 2 Wi (B
R A RS 4% B8 BARR A 2 FT /8 RE AR AE AT (5 (B 2 I P19 &5 -

FRNEFTE,225,988,00017 i I B 251 T4 A 7] 25,988,000
S SE A - I A AR AR 4075 852,599,000 7T K2 A% 17 i 1B 4978
#51,949,000 TR EETTHS AN - FEIEHR P IERERMTE24 -

REER  ARARGEBETINZHRTEZERES
52,012,00017 ' HERZBARRBEITRNLI3.3% ° A
PEBBRALEBHITERRE  BEHARFETH
52,012,000/ BN EBAKAR D + M ARAS A% 1D m (& 16 5 Bl 12
IN497%5%5,201,0007T & 4978 #3,901,0007T (FARR 1T X
A) °
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26. Reserves
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 49 and 50 of the financial

statements.

The amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years

26. f#fE
(a) &H
AEERAMFEASEFERET B 2225 R
BHRKREIIRES0B 2R E = BB RKRA ©

AFEERKEMBARMEL  BNEREARERZ

remaining in consolidated reserves are as follows: AEREEESBAOT
Group % &
Goodwill
eliminated against Negative
capital reserve and goodwill included
retained profits in capital reserve
BB REE LIRS ST ABRHEER
in HK$ thousand S 2 R Z g BETT
Cost [DES
At 1 April 2004 and at 31 March 2005 (28,174) 2,733 RZZZMENA—BAR=_TTRF=A=1+—H
Accumulated impairment 2FERE
At 1 April 2004 and at 31 March 2005 2,205 (664) ZEENFNA-—BERZETRAF=A=1+—H
Net amount HER
At 31 March 2005 (25,969) 2,069 RZZEZRF=A=+—H
At 31 March 2004 (25,969) 2,069 RZZEZWNF=A=+—H
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26. Reserves (continued) 26. f#fE @
(b) Company (b) 7]
Retained profits/
Share (accumulated
premium Contributed losses)
Notes account surplus RBEF/ Total
in HK$ thousand i3 17 % B BABER (RIEER) e BETT
At 1 April 2003 38,209 166,533 (7,881) 196,861 RZZTZ=FMWA—H
Issue of rights shares 30,859 - - 30,859 BATHARAR D
Share issue expenses (839) - - (839) BITRM X
Net profit for the year - - 55,125 55,125 ERF A
Proposed final 2004 dividend - - (46,288) (46,288) BR-ZTNERMERS
At 31 March 2004 68,229 166,533 956 235,718 RZZETNF=A=1+—H
Issue of bonus shares 24(a) (68,229) (8,917) = (77,146) BATHRR
Exercise of share options 24(b) 1,949 - - 1,949 TRk
Share issue expenses (94) - - (94) BIIROAS
Net profit for the year - - 96,648 96,648 ERF R
Interim 2005 dividend (28,240) (28,240) “ETRERHRE
Proposed final 2005 dividend - - (61,188) (61,188) BE—ZTAERBRE
At 31 March 2005 1,855 157,616 8,176 167,647 RZZETRF=A=1+—H
The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the nominal value of the RABZHABERTIN—NN=F R QGRG0 _ETRIE
Company’s shares issued in exchange for the issued share capital of the subsidiaries and the aggregate HEEEAR - AARRKRNE R RE FEITRATZ
net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of acquisition, at the time of the Group TZRHEE - B EARRNKEENEEF
reorganisation prior to the listing of the Company’s shares in 1993. Under the Companies Act 1981 of BNz Z8E - RBEARE—NLN—FRaDE) - AR
Bermuda, the Company may make distributions to its shareholders out of the contributed surplus. AR BABER D IR T HARER ©

Bossini International Holdings Limited 2z EE AR AR



27. Operating lease arrangements 27T. REHE 2= H

(@) As lessor (a)
The Group sub-leases certain of its retail properties under operating lease arrangements, with the
leases negotiated for terms ranging from two to five years. The terms of the leases also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing
market conditions.

At 31 March 2005, the Group had total future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases with their tenants falling due as follows:

EREEA

AEBEEREHECRYT  2MEETTENE &
EZHMR—_ERFAE - EZ?E%’JZ%?MT%EETE@’E
BNRBRE - ARTAAREER 2TRITIEEHEL

R-ZBERF=A=+—R0 AEEEEBEFPEIT 2T
Tfﬂliézi“%fﬁf B R & EHE Y IR AR 2 ]
HanT

Group & &
in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BT T
Within one year 1,758 2,362 R—FR
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 2,573 4,144 RE—EFEZFERF  BIEHERE
4,331 6,506
(b) As lessee (b) tEAZEMEA

The Group leases certain of its offices, retail outlets and warehouse properties under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

At 31 March 2005, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases falling due as follows:

Group &

AEEEGLAEZZHT  BRETHAZ  T6
HREENE - RESNERT2ANH—FEE T
T«

RZZBZERF=A=+—0 AEEETAIHEHE KL
HET  ARSEEENREENDHBEMT

&
F

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT
Within one year 230,311 203,249 R—FR
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 245,606 238,377 REZFEZERF - BEEEMF
After five years 5,256 10,966 hF%
481,173 452,592

The operating lease rentals of certain retail outlets are based solely on the sales of those outlets. In the
opinion of the directors, as the future sales of those retail outlets could not be accurately estimated,
the relevant rental commitments have not been included above.

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases.
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28. Commitments 28. A& iE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 27(b) above, the Group had the following Br A £ XXBIEE27(b)sFill 2 LB EREIN - REBREEH
commitments at the balance sheet date: ZIEERT

(a)

Capital commitments

Group 5 H

(a) BAEIE

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT
Contracted, but not provided for EETAVEREAE

Leasehold improvements 704 393 HEWMHEEE

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 1,349 - B~ RERFAERE

2,053 393
Commitments under forward foreign exchange contracts (b) EEINEE K 25 HE
Group &

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004 BETT
Forward foreign exchange contracts 103,656 60,191 RHINES L

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any significant commitments.

WEEH » AR R A EAEAEARAGE -
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29. Contingent liabilities

(a)

Bank guarantees

Group % &

in HK$ thousand 2005 2004

20. HAAREE

(a)

RITHER

BET T

Bank guarantees given in lieu of utility
and property rental deposits 493 36

REKERERYER S ZRITER

The Company has given guarantees in favour of banks to the extent of HK$384,000,000 (2004:
HK$404,000,000) in respect of banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. These were utilised to
the extent of HK$40,880,000 as at 31 March 2005 (2004: HK$51,988,000).

Tax exposure in relation to certain co-operative arrangements in Taiwan

In October 2004, a Taiwan branch of one of the Group’s subsidiaries (the “Taiwan Branch”) received a
notice of claim from the Taipei National Tax Administration, Ministry of Finance (the “TNTA"), relating
to the underpayment of business tax on sales made through certain retail stores which operated under
co-operative arrangements with third parties during the period from January 2001 to May 2003, together
with penalties of approximately NT$27.9 million in aggregate (equivalent to approximately HK$6.9
million).

An amendment letter against the claim was filed by the local tax representative of the Taiwan Branch
during the year. If the Taiwan Branch is unsuccessful in the objection to the above claim from TNTA, tax
losses of NT$223 million (equivalent to approximately HK$55 million) arising from the Taiwan Branch
as at 31 March 2003 may be disallowed and will not be available to offset against taxable profits of the
Taiwan Branch for the years ended 31 March 2004 and 31 March 2005. Accordingly, the Taiwan
Branch may subject to a profits tax charge of NT$33 million (equivalent to approximately HK$8.2
million) from the TNTA for the years ended 31 March 2004 and 31 March 2005.

The directors, based on the advice from the local tax representative of the Taiwan Branch, believe that
the Taiwan Branch has a valid ground to object the claim from the TNTA, and accordingly, have not
made any provision for the tax claim or any potential additional profits tax liabilities as at 31 March
2005.
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ZHER R _EERE=A=+—HEBHRZEERS
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EERBBETAEREZTIE

R_ZTZTNF+A AEEEF—FIWERFZAED
AR ([EES AR ZEEVRBEIETERERS ([&it™h
BB BEHZREBNE  REBER T —F—
RE-ZT2-—FH AMNEE=F BB NS ELHL
E2ETEERBIONHEHELER  ERIREEY
27,900,000 C%1 & ¥ (FEE R 4975%6,900,0007T) °

FR - BESARIZHATRERREAZRBEREZE
TR - MAES RRIREXRIIREILTRESR S L
MERE AESARN - TEE=F=A=+—HFRE4L
ZTHTEE18223,000,000 T & ¥ (HHE R KB
55,000,0007T) ATRE N A] A FAIEIRSE A D A RAEE ==
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30. Litigation

(a)

A High Court action (the “WDC Action”), which commenced on 10 June 1998, was brought against
J & R Bossini Trading Limited (“Bossini Trading”), a subsidiary of the Company, by Weiland Development
Company Limited (“WDC"), for breach of a lease (the “Lease”) relating to a property used by Bossini
Trading as a warehouse for a minimum amount of approximately HK$7,248,000. Bossini Trading is
defending against the WDC Action and has counter-claimed against WDC for a declaration that the
Lease was lawfully terminated. As at the date of this report, the directors believe that it is not practicable
to estimate the possible extent of the liability of Bossini Trading, if any, in respect of the WDC Action.
However, the directors are of the opinion that the WDC claim is unlikely to succeed based on the merits
of the case and therefore, the directors consider that no material liability is likely to result therefrom.

Two High Court actions (the “Actions”), which both commenced on 24 July 1998, were brought
against Bossini Trading by Sano Screen Manufacturing Limited and Tri-Star Fabric Printing Works Limited
(collectively called the “Plaintiffs”), for breach of leases relating to properties used by Bossini Trading as
warehouses. Judgements in respect of the Actions were awarded in favour of the Plaintiffs against
Bossini Trading on 16 June 2000 for an amount not exceeding HK$2,467,000, together with interest
thereon from the date of the said judgements to the date of payment at the judgement rate, and the
costs of the Actions. As at the date of this report, no payment has been made by Bossini Trading.

A winding-up order was made against Bossini Trading on 28 January 2002. So far as the directors are
aware, with a winding-up order having been made against Bossini Trading, WDC would require leave of the
courts to continue the WDC Action and such leave has not been obtained.

With respect to the Actions, the Plaintiffs would likely rank as unsecured creditors in the event of any
distribution of assets upon the winding-up of Bossini Trading.

As Bossini Trading has minimal assets and neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has provided any
guarantees or sureties in respect of the liabilities of Bossini Trading, the directors consider that there would
be no significant adverse impact on the financial position of the Group as a result of any action taken by the
Plaintiffs to enforce the judgements against Bossini Trading or any unfavourable judgement being made
against Bossini Trading upon leave of the courts being granted to WDC to continue the WDC Action.
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31. Related party transactions

31.HEALXRS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had BRI RS 2 R P KGRI AEBRFANEBEA
the following material transactions with related parties during the year: THEITZERZZWT :
Group & &

Notes
in HK$ thousand i 2005 2004 BETT
Rental paid for warehouse premises (@) 1,074 992 f=¥-¥ikn
Rental paid for office premises (b) 4,640 4,227 WAEHE
Purchases of garments (© 232,340 157,275 BEAK
Notes: BT

(a)

The rental was paid to Laws International Group Limited (“Laws International”). Certain directors of Laws
International, who have beneficial equity interests therein, are relatives of Mr. LAW Ka Sing and Mr. Simon ORR
Kuen Fung, directors of the Company. The rental was determined by reference to open market rentals at the
inception of the tenancy agreement.

The rental was paid to Bright City International Limited (“Bright City”). Certain directors of Bright City, who have
beneficial equity interests therein, are relatives of Mr. LAW Ka Sing and Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung, directors of the
Company. The rental was determined by reference to open market rentals at the inception of the tenancy agreement.
During the year, garments totalling HK$232,340,000 (2004: HK$157,275,000) were purchased from certain wholly-
owned subsidiaries of Laws International. Certain directors of these companies, who have beneficial equity interests
therein, are relatives of Mr. LAW Ka Sing and Mr. Simon ORR Kuen Fung, directors of the Company. The purchases
were determined by reference to the prevailing market prices. Details of the Group’s trade balances with these

suppliers as at the balance sheet date are included in note 20 to the financial statements.

The related party transactions in respect of the above transactions also constitute continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Annual Report 2004/05 &

(a)

(o)
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32. Comparative amounts
The amounts due from subsidiaries in the prior year of HK$243,223,000 was included in interests in
subsidiaries in non-current assets. To accord with the presentation adopted in the current year, which in
the opinion of the directors better reflects the underlying nature of the transactions, it has been reclassified
to current assets.

33. Approval of the financial statements
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 5 July 2005.

2. HEHF
K4 PRI B A R E0IEIS 5 243,223,0007T B 5t A SEREN B EE
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